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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, MONDAY, DECEMBER 13, 1971 10215 A.M.

THE GOURT: 1Is there any othet attorney present, on &
matter I can ¢all? ,

MR. DENNY: Yes, your Honor. In the Davis métter.

THE COURT: Thé case of People vg., Davis?

MR. DENNY: Yes. Would you come forward, ma'sm?

THE COURY: You had subpoenaed some record? Is that
right?

MR. DENNY: Yes, I bad, from the Veterans Hospital.
And the custodian is here, ;‘ind‘apparently needs a court
order to tumn them gver t& ‘;:t;é ‘Clerk‘

THE CCU?SI'_I‘: Those are recoxds of what person?

MRS. amim, Johsi L, Flynn. - "y e

THE COURT: A1l ‘*right. I think it ';MB agreed between
you and Mr. Kay that the foundatiopt - the foundational
testimony would be waived? ~ That you c.ouid stipulate to
the founddtional testimony, but ndt ~= - |

MR. KAY: But not to acknisgibility.

" THE COURT: Yes.

MR. KAY: Yes, so stipuldted.

MR. DENNY: So stipulated.

THE COURT: All right. The Court would order yc;{la
the#, to leave those records in the custody of the Clerk.
Thank you.

MR. DENNY: Could we bave the young 1a.dy 8 pame,

just for the record?

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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MRS. HYATT:
THE COURT:
what?

MRS . HYATT;

department.
THE CDURT'
vecords with Mrs.
MR. DENNY:

Mrs. Gail M. Hyatt} Hey~-a-t~t.
And your couaection with the hospital is

. i

Ty

T am lead clerk in insurance correspondence

t

R i 3 .
Thank- you,,’ Mrs. Hyatt. You may leave those
Holt; thm S

lgi a

Thank - you, ym.ir I-Ir.mor.

R
.q.‘ h
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LOS ANGELES, GALTFURNIA, MONDAY, DECEMSER 13, 1971

with thé exception of Mrs. Nelson, we dre gathered here,

j"
o

2:05 PM

[ ? . _ ” .
e boa?
-

- THE COURT: The record will show that all the prospec~
tive jurors are present ’e;;ée,,ﬁ't”} fpi':birs’h:. Nelson.
Is that if&}(—:,_ e who is abs?nt:?
Would you inform the Jury Commissioner of her
abgence and have him inquire as to why she is not here?
All right, the record will show, then, that

outside the presence of the defendant. Both counsel,
however, are present.

The Court wishes to tell you that we dre not
going to convene in Department 106 this afternocon, ladies
and gentlemen. ‘

Instead, I am going to excuse you at this time.
There is a matter going on in Departmént 106, and that's _
the reason I have not brought you there.

The Court admonishes you that in this recess
between now and 9:30 tomorrow morning that you are not to
hedr, see or read anything whatever in comnection with Mr.
Manson, Charles Manson, the case of People vs. Manson, or
this case, in which yot are prospeciive jurors, People
vs. Davis. '

The Goutrt would agk that for the next 24 hours,
or rather, until you have gathered together tomorrow at »

9:30 in Department 106, that you avoid any newscasts, radio, |

newspaper ox television reports, and that you not discuss

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES:
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Mr. Mangon, Mr. Davis or this case with anyone. That's an
order of the Court. And Y Want:. everyone of you to take
affirmative steps to see that ‘you are not exposed to any
news report for the next 24 hours.
Then tomorrow moming, then = %'Ll see you at
9:30 in DeParment 106, " L N N “
You are excused-for :no.wt ‘. Good night.

(Whexreupon, at 2: 11 o'clock pim. an

adjourpment wag takem) R
o *

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, TUESDAY, DECEMBER 14, 1971  9:51 AM |

o o e = owm

THE COURT: Good morning, ladies and gentlemen.

{Whereupon, murmuxrs of, "Good morning," were

heard from members of the jury panel.)

THE COURY: I will ask these of you who were in the
box == the record should show the defendant to be present
with hig counsel, and Mr. Kay for the People.

T'11 ask those of you who are in the box asg
prospective jurors whether the answers that you've glven to
me thus far, concerning publicity about this case, Charles
Msngon, the Manson Family, whether those amswers would be
any different now?

1f there is an affirmative respomnse, riise your
right hand and let me know, whether your ansgwers would be
any different now than they were when you responded to the
Court's queétions and counsel's questiong concerning
publicity?

(No visible respomse.)

THE COURT: T trust that all of you followed the
Court's directions in conmection with publicity, and have
avoided any publicl€y in connection with the Manson Family,
and Mr, Manson, and this case?

(No visible responsge.)

THE COURT: Is ;t,héré :at;yong of you who, through
:?.-nadverterigé' o othé:év&ise., may have heard any_thing whatever

about Charlgs Manson in the }astnﬂt ;hﬂurl?-? i

L IR ..
R A A AL

. -1 CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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"I see no hands.

A1l right. Now, we were in the process, I
believe, of voir dire on ~-- general voir dire of three
prospective jurors, and I've forgotten just where it was
that you halted, Mr. Demny.

But I believe we were in the process of --

MR. DENNY: VYes. I know about where I was, your Honor.
THE CQURT: Very well.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
MR. LAWRENCE CAMPBELL
BY MR. DENNY:

Q@  Mgr. Campbell, did you just raise your hand when
the Court asked if you had seen, heard or read anything about
Mr. Manson ==~ | |

A - Yes, sir.

Q -= gince we were last here?

A 1 did. But I was trying to think of how long
ago it wasg.

Q All right.

A And it wagn't within 24 hours.

o All right. Let's hold off on that until just a
little bit later, if I may. I just did want to -- I just
did want to coxrect the record, because I didn't think the
Court Baw vou raigse your hand.

Was there anyone else who raised his hand,
in response to the Couri;js} qﬁe;-tion, that ==
THE GOURT 'I\Teli;-;tj:hé Court saw Mr. Campbell, but I

.,T.ﬂ
l‘,

. o

— * . i — - - —
v y- 4 N : v ¥
B ¥ b oo

R
*- CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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saw him put his hand down when I mentioned 24 houxs,
Yot have not heard anything about: Mr. Manson in
the last 24 hours?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1l: Yes, I have.

THE COURT; Oh, you have?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. L: Yes, I have.

MR. DENNY: Well, that's why I said, your Honpr,
perhaps we could hold off on the que.stionin_g on that until
we dre through questioning the panel as a whole. ,

Mrs. Dunkins -~ could you pass t:hg micrbphone
back to Mrs. Dunkins, Mr. Campbell?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
| MRS. NORMAL . DUNKINS
BY MR. DENNY: |
] We were kind of interrupted almost in mid-

sentence, as 1 was questiérzing‘ you at the conclusion of
Friday's proceedings &céncerri'ing this matter of the burden
of the People, and: the fact: that g defense attorney may,
if he t:hinks tb.ey have not gustained that version, by the
testimony they_l‘:xave.?gt‘ on, tpe qe,fe%‘?e .ﬁt,tomey may just
deeide to leave it at that time; ‘t0 subiiif it to the jury,
feeling that they have not eﬂta‘blished their case beyond
a reasonsble doubt, and :;mf:}f)u;t o any witnessesy not put
on any evidence -z or:mAy:Just put bﬁ 4 witness here or
there to controver‘t‘ those things that he thinks may be
even questionable;

Now,; going back again, I'm pot sure whether I

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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‘a8’ a juror, it occurs that that's the state that I feel

received the answer from you. Do you understand that this |
is the right of the defendant and the defemnse, to put the People

to the -- to the test, to the burden that the rules impose

on them?
A Yes.
Q Do you understand that?
A Yes.

Q And 1f in thlg case, assuming ﬁyc:u are geated

that the People's case is, and I don't put on a defense ~-
T don ’ t put on the defendant, for instance =~
| A Yes.

Q -= do you have any feelings, as you sit there
now, that -~ "Well, that must mean that the defendant is
guilty"? ‘ :

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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Aa-d 1 Q Some people think that, you know. And you under-—
. 2 | stand that, again, under our constitution, you are not even
3' | permitted to draw that inference; it is an inference that the
4 | congtitution and the laws that have been made interpreting the
; 5 | constitution say you can't permissibly draw.
2 6 | Do you understand that?
¥ 7 A - Yes, I do.
8 Q And I take it that that would he your state of mind‘
9 | in this case, assumingy that that state of events occurred?
10 A Yes.
11 Q All right. Now, Mrs. Dunkins, you did say that your
2 | ex~son-in-law is in the D. A,'s Office? (
By A Yes., Y ::- ‘
_® 1 ! Q And have you had any conversations -~ : ;'
. 15 A No. . o :
x
16 Q -~ with him during ~- well, let me E?i-i“iish’m,y
7 | gquestion. You may have had sowe conversations - I::hope yo{z
13 | have -—- on a general lewvel: ) ‘ e
19 A Yes. |
20 Q All .right. Have you had any conversations with him-
21 | about his work? Just in general?
2 A No, not really,.
B Q How lony wae he your son-in-law before he became
% # | your ex-son-in-law?
% A well, I guess maybe five yedrs, maybe.
% % d All right. ©Now, the personnel changes quiée a bit
.. # there, so I don"t know whether he's a Deputy D. A., an
# | inyestigator, or what.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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A I don't really know. I know that he was to take
the State Board, and I don't know if he passed it or not yet,

Q All right. And you know what they say about mother
in-law's =~

A This is a gpecial gon-in~law., I knew him before
he was born, =o he's kind of special.

o) I see. Well, then, I awm just thinking that you
wouldn’t have any feelings againet the prosecution, his being
an ex -~- in an ex-son-in-law state?

a No. I'm very fond of him,

Q All right. And by the same token, your fondness
for him as an individual, I take it, doesn't mean that you
have that same Ffondness for anything associated with the
prosecution, -~

A No.

Q = is thatvright? .

So, as far as you arec concerned, this relationship
‘¢ .

has no bearinj, or would have no bearing, on you; %biiity to

be fair to both sides in this case; is that rigﬁt?

A No. - T T P

~
i

Q And there was another gentleman, I tﬁink, who_%s
in some way connected with the D. A.'s Office. } B

A Well, I just know a Deputy Brown. ¥You know,
Eddie Brown? | ‘

Q No, I don*t know him, but --

A Well, I used to see him on television a lot, with

Manson. So, this is how I knew he was connected somehow. He

wag the deputy, I think.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



Ab-3

e

X (oy

i

10

11

12

13

14

15

i6

17

18

19

20

21

22

2

24

25

26

27

28

lell

coFpoR0 PO RO oML P D

A

They're friends.

Q
a

Q

' years?

A

seen him with her.

Q

you've seen him pictured on TV
]| with Mr. Manson? During or cince that time?
A

calliny him, telling him that I saw him on telévision.

Well, now, is that a Deputy Sheriff -~

Yes.

-= in the balliff's office?

I don't khow which office.

Well, in the Sheriff's Oifice, —-

Yes.

-- at any rate?

Yes.

Ang you may you know him personally?

Yeah.

You have had social contacts with him?

I have had two daughters, and they were friends.
He is a friend of my daughtexs.

Well, has he dated them; is that it?

Well, yes.

And is that recently, within the last couple of -
well, now, they don't live with me now. But I've
But I don't know how long ago.

Well, would it have been during the time that

or newspapers, or whatever,

1

. . soa
I think s0o. Becausge I remember&seelng him.and

vt

* : Vi
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Q
association

A

Q

Mr., Manson,

A

O F O

Q

I see. And have youn ever discussed with him that
other than calling him and telling him --
No.

-= that you had seen him?

Have you discussed at all his feelings about
perhaps?

No.

Or anything of that kind?

No.

Have you discussed that with your daughters?
No.

Do you feel that there's anything at all about

that relationship or that association which might, in the

long run, have any kind of bearing on your ability to sit and

render a verdict either for or against one associated with

Mr, Manson?

a

LI o &

juror, And

cage.

e ¥ Qo p ©

Nao.

Now, you‘ve said you've had prior jury experience?

YeSd
What experience is that, ma'am?
About three years ago I was on -- a Superior Court

I was on a couple of civil cases and one criminal

What Rind of criminal case was that?

I believe it was rape. §
Well, you ought to know.

It was, it was. : 'i

You ought to know whether or not -~ I'm being a

CieloDrive.com ARCHIVES:
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little facetious here, but when somebody says, "I believe,"
it indicates they're not sureoritwas just a way of saying
it was.
I take it in your case it was?
¥ it was.
All right.
And I take inasfar as the different burdens of

. proof were concerned, you were well aware at that time of the

difference of the burdens Of proof in a civil case as
distinguished from a criminal case?

A Ch, yes.

Q and you would have no trouble in applying the
rather more stringent burden in a c¢riminal case, aszsuming that
you were seated as a juior here; is that right?

A That's right.

Q Now, I note, going back down again, that you have

a couple Of cousinsg in law enforcement, also, and ~-

A Well, one is’ a retired Deputy.

Q Deputy Sherlff?

A Uh-huh. And one is & police officer that's also
retired.

Q - And this retired Deputy Sheriff worked where,

when he was =-

A I-just know he worked in the county. And I think

it was in a car. I don‘t know where -~ what station he worked}

out of.

Q All right. And were you particularly close to him

sacially or seée him?

¢ -

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES.

L




.

Ar L

T

R %

x o

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

24

27

28

l6l4

-
L]

A Just occasionally, no. Some funeral or’' somebody
dies.

Q T know how that is.
And how aboub -~ L

A Weil, the other one is his brother, so same ¢
difference. o

Q Quite a law enforcement family. - _ :.",.'

A Yes.

Q All right.

Now, youfve heard the questions that I asked of

the other jurors concerning the death penalty, did you?

A Yes,

Q All right., And would your answers be essentially
the same as theirs? (

A Yes.

MR. DENNY: Your Homor, I*ll pass all the jurors at this
time for cause.

Thank you, Migs Dunkins.

MR. KAY: It might take me a couble of seconds to get
gset up here, 50 please bear with me.

My podium got moved over here yesterday.

I*m going to try, as much as possible, to guestion
all three of you at the same time. So¢ when I ask a gquestion,
if I ask it of all three of you, please speak out with a
yes or a mo so I can tell that you are answering. Sometimes
with nods of heads, I miss ik.

But, again, if you want to’ explain your answer,

if you don't want to answer yes or no, if you want to answer

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES |
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some other way, then, fine, just tell me so. I want to get the

best answer possible, that's the most accurate of your state of

- mind.
D
VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF P
‘o
NORMA L. DUNKINS L '
WILLIAM 5. BURTISS
LAWRENCE CAMPBELL
BY MR. KAY: ‘ '
Q Now, can any Of you three think of any redson why
you could not or should not sit on this jury? _  w_f .
A (No negative response.)
Q And is it all of your firm positions, the A

prosecution, the People of the State of California whom
Mr. Manzella and I represent, are entitled to an egual fair
trial with the defense in this case?

A {No negative response.)

Q Now, do any of you have any sympathy for Mr. Davis

because he is a defendant in this case?

A {No affirmative response.)
Q  Mr. Burtiss, did you -~ I didn'f -=-
A (MR. BURTISS) No.

~ JUROR NO. 4: ZExcuse me, the first three panelists or
all of us?
MR. KAY: No, Mr, Campbell, Mrs. Dunkins and Mr. Burtiss,
All of you have been through this ordeal already. 7You don't
have to jo through it again. '
That is, again, as I mentioned in the very

beginning, if any of you changed your mind on anything, you

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES "
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1 want to raise your hand, you*ve beén thinking about anything,
. P you want to change any of your answers or you decided you

3 can’t vote for the death penalty, please raise your hand. I

4 | won't put you through much of an ordeal, but I will ask you

5 a couple of questions again,

wl

: ‘6 ] Q BY MR. KAY: Now, in the guilt phase in this trial,
7 | the prosecution has the legal burden, and that's the only
8 legal burden we have in the defense phase of the trial. Aand

9 that's proving the defendant guilty beyond a reasopable doubt.

10 Now, realizing this, and onlj ﬁhig_as the
1 prosecution’s burden to prove the defendant guilty beyond a _
12 reasonable doubt, would any of you hold the proSecutioh to .- f';-

13 & higher burden of proof? .-

8 14 A (No affirmative response.)
o . o
?;' 4 L
la fol 16
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' sign or speeds on the freeway or is guilty of reckless driving

| you all uvnderstand that?

. R . N
1 .. [

Q Do you understand that we don®t have the ‘burden of .

Proof, of proving the defendant guilty to an absolute.certainty.+

or beyond a shadow of a doubt or beyond all doubt; do'all of you| -

—

understand that? IR
A {No negative response.)
Q Now, do you understand that in a criminal case, be

it a traifie tigket, if a defendant runs a stoplight ox stop

or burglary or robbery or rape or whatever, that the burden
of proof is alwaye the same? That in every c¢riminal case the

defendant must be proven guilty beyond a reasonable doubt; do

A {No negative response.)

Q Now, would any of you three hold the prodsecution to
a higher standard or burden of proof because this is a murder
case rather than, say, a robbery or burglary or a traffic ticket
or anything like that; would any of you do that?

A (No affirmative response.)

Q And at the beginning of a case, the defendant is
presumed innocent until the contrary is proven.

Do you understand that this presumption of

inndcence lasts only until the defendant is proven guilty

beyond a reasonable doubt; do you understand that?

A {No negative response.)

Q And will all of you follow the law in that
regard? I

A {No nejyative response.)

Q Have any of you ever testified in a court of law

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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before?
A (No affirmative response.)
Q Has any of you, or have any of your close friends

or relatives ever been charged with any crime other than a
traffic offense? ' |

A No. L e - - o
Q And other than Mrs. Dunkins, Mr, Buftiss or
Mr. Campbell, have you ever sat on a jury before? ' ' -

a (MR« BURTISS) I have.. It was Municipal Gourt. A
<" ) r -

long time ago, 1952 or something.

Q All xight. That is a long time.

A About 20 years.

Q aAnd you have, also?

A (MR. CAMPBELL) As I stated earlier.

MR. DENNY: I'm sorry, I can’t hear.
THE COURT: Use that microphorie.
A (MR. CAMPBELL) I stated earlier that I was on

a case last week that was dismissed. It was a criminhal case.

Q BY MR. KAY: Was that a burglary case?
A (MR. CAMPRELL) Yas.
Q That's where the defendant pled zuilty and they

didn*t have a jury trial?

A (MR. CAMPBELL) No.

Q And you were dismissed as jurors?

A {(MR. CAMPBELL) No, the defendant pleaded not
guilty. '

18] Yeah, but I understand in that case that after the

prosecution's evidence he pled guilty or something, and then

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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the jury was dismissed?

A (MR. CAMPBELL) They didn't tell us, but it was
dismissed.
Q Mr,. SBtillman was the prosecutor in that case,

John Stilliman?

3

Q He's a shoxt man? :
’ i - }'
Okay, that's what happened. You know now.

Have any of you ever studigd Xaw b?foié?

(MR. CAMPBELL) Yes. L

A . .

Q Ch, you have, business 1éw? Coa

A (MR. CAMPBELL) Business law. .

Q And as far as being an architect, what you sﬁoﬁld
kpow? | gL

A (MR. CAMPBELL) It was conhected with the work 1
do, yes.

Q Do any of you know any criminal defense attorneys

ot private investigators who work in the oriminal defense
field?

A (No affirmative response.)

JUROR NO. 4: I know a criminal attorney. I believe
Mr. Dave Cunningham is a c¢riminal defense attorney.

MR. KAY: Right. Very fine man: I know him, too, I

think we all know him, Mr. Denny and Mr. Manzella. A very fine

maxr.

0 BY MR. KAY: Now, on circumstantial versus direct
evidence, we have a new panel that's come in. And when the

original panel was here I gave an example; and I'm going to

[
N

|
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give another example now and hopefully I'm only going to have
to give this example one time, so I hope that all of you can
ligten to it, the difference between circumstantial and direct
evidence. And then, I'll ask all the jurors some questions ‘
about it, other than, of course, the jurors that have already
been questioned. So that hopefully you®ll understand the
difference between direct evidence and circumstantial evidence.

But after my example, if you don't understand it,
if you think it is -~ if you think it is not clear, then,

by all means please tell me.
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Okay. Now, say that I went into the Broadway
Department Store and I was Christmas shopping now, it is around|
Christmas time. And say I went into the sweater department
and I saw & nhice sweater that I wanted to pick out and get my
wife for Christmas. S0, I went up to the saleslady and I took
out my Broadway credit card and I gave her the credit card.
And I said, "I would like to have this sweater," and every-
thing.

And she said, "Okay."

And st she took the credit card and she ran it on
her little machine there, on the qredit card sales slip, and
then she gave me the sales slip and she gave me the ¢redit
card back. And I put the credit card down and I signed my
name to the credit card saleg slip and she took it back and I
took the SWeaEer back to have it wrapped and I forgot to pick
up the credit card. So I left the credit card there, .

So, say, sometime that day the saleslady didntt
notice the credit card was left there and a person.comes by
and we'll call the person a suspect. The suspect comes by
and sees that some dumb person has left his credli card there. o
and 50 he takes the credit card and confiscates it to his own
use. And then, he goes over to the sporting goods ?epaﬁtment;
and he decides he wants to buy a football or something, so he
goes up to the sales person in the sporting goodg éebérﬁ@édf
with the football and he hands the sales person my credit
card and they go through the sawe credit card transaction and
the sales person there watches the suspect sign my name to the

credit card sales slip.
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Well, now, there's a crime called credit card
forgery. Aand in‘éhis case, this would be direct evidence
because the sales person saw the suspect sign my name, using
my credit card, to theicredit card sales slip. 8o if he came
into the court and he testified that "I saw the suspect sign
Mr, Stephen Kay's name to this sales slip," that would be
direct evidence. He saw him doing it.

Now, take the example, this very same example that
the suspect goes up to the sales person in the sporting goods
store to get the football, but as it so happened, there are so
many people coming through at Christmas time the sales person
just doesn't remember. Said, "Well, I don't know whether I saw
the guy or pot. I can't remember him. I just don't know. |
There are just £0 many people coming through that I can't
recognize him."

But -- s0 what we have, we had this credit card
sales slip now with the name "Mr. Stephen Kay" on it and I look
at it and I say, "Hey, I lost my credit card and that's not my
signature."”

So, then, say the suspect is taken into custody,
maybe on another related offense or something not wi?h my
credit card, but they have him £ill out a handwriting
exemplar and a handwritihg expert coﬁfares iﬁvto maybe some
different cases and they find out, ?Wéif; gee, §he‘§ignaturg§
of Mr. Stephen Kay on this credit card sales slip, that's the
defendant. In my opinion, the defendant is the ong 6x the
suspect is the one that wrote Mr. Kay's name on thié éredié'>'~ﬂ'

card sales slip.” LIPS B
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Well, that's circumstantial evidence of his guilt.

The expert, the handwriting expert has given his
opinion that the suspeot wrote my name on the credit card sales|
slip.

And, also, another example of circumstantial
evidence in that same regard is, say, the defendant or suspect
confessed when he was arrested on another crime or something.
He said, "Well, by the way, not only was I involved in this
crime, but I have this credit card in Mr. Stephen Kay's name
and I bought a football at the Broadway Department Store and I
signed his name to the credit card sales slip."

That would be another example of circumstantial
evidence, a confession om the part of a defendant.

Now, do the three of you who are in the box now;
think that you have at least a basic understanding of the
difference between circumstantial and direct evidence?

A (No negative response.)

Q Would you want me to give anpther example or you
think you have that?

A {No affirmative response.)

Q Okay.

Now, under our law, under our law bﬁth clroun~
stantial and direct evidence are entitled to equal weilght.

In other words, one type of evidence is not favored10ver
another. -
Will all of you follow the law inrthis regard?

2

A (No negative response.) C,

v

- ] R
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1-g~1 1 Q And do any of you quarrel with that law, giving

' . 2 | equal weight to both?
3 A (No affirmative response.)
s | Q And do any of you have quér:el with the fact that

1w

5 | a deféndant in a muxder casé can be convicted of £irst

6 | degree murder based én tlrcumstantial eyidence alone; do

=9

7 any of you quarrel with that: -, - Z | a'[ t-;‘_.
B A (No affirmative respomse.) -~ ~ =

9 . Q Now, we have in Califomiia, wh&;:"s known as ‘the
10 felony-murder rule. T A ‘

u | And by the way, if any of you can't hear me

2 | back there, just raise your hand and I'll -- I'll ghout a

13 little louder. _
. 14 We have what's known as the felony-murder rule
. ¥ | in California., And this means that if a murder is commltted
16 in the course of a robbery, that it is automatically murder
7 of the f£ixst degree.

18 | Do any of you dquarrel with this law?
19 A (No affirmative response.)
20 Q In other words, that if yc‘au find that a murder

2 1 has been committed in the course of a robbery, it takes
# | away your discretion. '
In other words, you have to find that it is

muprder of the first degree, 1f you find that it is committed

23
24
25

in the course of a robbery,
2 ‘

[ 4

Do you all undexstand this?
27

o 2

A (No negative response.)
MR. DENNY: Well, youxr Honor; I'm not gure that that's

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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lg-2 1 2 law. It has to be a reasonably foreseeable event and

. 2 | there are some other things involved there.
3 | THE COURT: Lad:.es and gentlemen, the Court =~ both
4 | coungel's "remarks cnnceming this rule are stricken. You

i‘

5 are to t:ake ymir instructiong concernmg the law from the

w {a

BTy
L ~, .—,u

. 6 Court. '_ ; SR ‘,'-:\_" U i ;,
* 7| You fhay p'roceed R
N MR. KAY: Thank ayou Ydﬁ;npoz{or
9 Q BY MR, KAY. And agai:n s B8 I gtated to the panel

0 | that was here earlier, }you can it‘ go weong if you follow the
1 Court's instrué¢tions, because that's where you are going to
12 | get all the final instructions from Judge Choate, not from
13 Mr. Demmy over there or myself,
. ¥ Now, in the Hinman cage, which is Count No. I,
. 15 and Count No. II, the comsplracy, as 1 stated before to the
16 first panel, the body of Mr. Himtian was recovered. 3But in
” | Count No. III, the murder of Mr. Shea, the body was not

B recovered.
1 Do any of you feel that it is unfaiz to try a
20 defendant for murder. And I'm talking ahout Count No. IIX
2 | now, Mr. Shea's murder.
2z Do any of you feel that it is unfalr to try a
% | defendant for murder where the prosecution and the law
a' % | enforcement agencies have been unable to find the body of
) % the victim of the murder? Do any of you feel that itis
> # | unfair?
2 A (No affirmative response.)

. 28

Q Now, in this regard, the ﬁrosecuti;m hag to
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prove that the victim died ahd thit he ‘died By criminal
Means « '

G *..:i,,‘
.

For example, that he Vs mgrdered. This is our
burden in this tegard,, where a body hazs mot been found.

't

Will you all follow the law in this vegard?

A (No negative response.)

»

~ CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES



w

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

:3.=Z- 1e27”

g And I aam suge that you cen all think of aony jood

reazong vhy this is the law. But So any of you guarrel with the

law thot perwits the denth of the victim to be proven by

clcocuwstantiol ovidence?

A (o cudible ravponce.)
Q And dia it offond your zenwe Of juctice, any of

ou throew, that a person con bo convictad of the -~ o Sipat
Y

deyree murdcr, where thoe body o7 the wvickim has not been pound?

£ (Il'o nejative responce.)
O Miox, o1l thres of you, if you did bzlieve that

HMr. Davie wou yuilty, in Jount III, in tho aurder of MMr. &Show,
that he wae _ulilty of wurder in that Count, beyond & reoszon-
tble doubt -~ which, again, is the prougcution’s only leyal
burden =- i7 you bolieved that Mr. Davii woe guilty of Count
IIT pbayond o rceaconable doubt, could youn vote to convict hiw,

even thoush Mx, thez's body could not be found?

A (3o neyative rosponsc.)
] Mow, would any of you autowsticilly vote sguinst

the iLopocition of the death ponelty in Count IIX, the wurder

oF [ir. Shea, for the reason thet MNr. thea's body had not been

found?
A (¥o nejative rooponic.)
0 How, under our law, the motive Lor @ crire i not

an elesent o. -the criuwe which the proszceution must prove. In
other words, wo don't hove the burden of proving why Mr. Davis
or othars with him cosmmitted these wurdzru. )

Put L1f we du introducce ovidence é¢s to the motive,

v
you can considee thic s circuwrtantiul evidence of guilt.

I

[l { .

w ? ot
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. erime is just as guilty as the one who commits the crime.

LR " , f__-‘
Will you all follow the Court's instructiomns in
this regard?

3 (No hegative response.) ‘ A

Q Now, Mr. Denny has mentioned that the testimony of |

- an accomplice must be viewed with caution. Do you understand 1

that, just because Mr. Denny has mentioned the term "accom-

plice," does not mean that an accomplice is going to be called |

as a witness, or that if an accomplice is called as a witness
that it would be the prosecution rather than the defense that |
called the witness.

Do you all understand this?

A (No negative response.)

Q Now, the Court instrué¢ted you previously on the laJ
of aiding and abetting, on Friday. He read the California
Jury Instructions in this regard.

Under the law of aiding and abetting, thée person

who, with corxriminal intent, aids another in the commission of a

Do you all understand this?

a (No negative response.)

Q And do any of you guarrel with this law?

A (No negative response.)

Q And would you all follow the Court's instructions
in this regard?

a (No negative response.)

Q 80, you tnderstand that under the law of éiding
and abetting, a person can be guilty of first degree murder,

even though he peronally did not inflict the fatal blow?

S
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‘asgociated with others who were involved with these crimes. . ;7|

Bo you all understand this?

A (No negative response.)

Q Now, Mr. Denny has asked yoq.a¥l nQ; ﬁé:c;nvict
Mr. Davis of these charges, merely because;hé:may kava been

Well, we would ask you not to convict ﬁr: Davis )
because of this reason also. We'd ask you to convict1hi@§ o
because he was personally guilty of these crimes.

But in this regard, let me -~ lét me ihfor&*yoﬁ'-‘
that under our law of conspiracy, each member of a criminal
conspiracy -- that is, each and every member of a criminal
conspiracy -- is liable for each act, and bound by each
declaration of every other member of the conspiracy, if said
act or said declaration is in furtherance of the object of the;
conspiracy. |

Do you ail understand that?

A (No negative response.)

Q And will you follow the law in this regard as
given to you by Judge Choate?

A v (No negative response.)

Q And also, every conspirator is legally responsible
for an act of a co-conspirator that follows as one of the
probable and natural conseguences Of the object of the
conspiracy, even though it was not intended as part of the
original plan, and evexr though he was not present at the time
of the commission of such act. .

Will you all follow the law in this regard?

A (No negative response.)
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2emt 1 THE COURT: They have indicated -~ the jury has indicated
' . 2 | now that they will follow the Court®s instructions, regardless
3 | of what tﬁey‘ believe the law to be or how they feel the law
4 | should be written, They will follow those instructions,
t 5 Mr. Ray.
. 6 | MR. KAY: Thank you. Do
’ 7 Q And will you all promise me g:h‘a‘c‘,whegl' you*ll get in
8 the jury room, if you are seated as a jufox “on’ i:}ais case, that
9 | you*ll all be reasonable? | ] )h: *‘x. ‘r .
10 ) A (No negative response.) o -
1 Q Will you promise me that? and will you pr&mié’é _x'ﬂeai"
12 that you will reasonably express your views to the other jurors|
B | and let them express thelr views to you? Do you al;l. 'pfomise '
. ¥ | me that? ‘
'., £ a No negative response,)
| 16 ' Q Okay. Can any of you think of any reason at all
7 | why you could not give the People of the State of California
18 a fair trial in this case?
18 A (Wo affirmative response.)
20 Q Now, I have just a few persondl questions to ask
2 1 There.
22
2 NORMA L. DUNKINS
. 2 | BY MR. KAY:
B Q Mrg. Dunkins, I want to ask you a gquestion that
: 26 is -- that haé kind -of been bothering me over the weekend, and
2 I certainly don't mean any offense by it.
2 But you know, I don®t know youw, not before you came
29 | _here, and I want to be perfectly cleax on what your views are |
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in this regérd.

I think I know now, but I just want to ask you to
be sura.

In guestioning last week you stated that you had ==~
had seen an interview over TV with the wife of Donald Jexome
Shea, and that you had been surprised to learn that she was
black,; and that Mr. Shea was white.
| Now, I'll ask you in this regard, would you hold

that against either one of them?

A NO.

Q In other words, you are completely neutralfkg Ehat?‘
A Oh, yes. _ T |
Q Okay. I was sure that was ybu;:posiéidﬁ, but I

. hope you understand that -- you know, there are‘a?lottof‘pepple

in the world, and I have to ask that guestion.

A Yes. Ll

MR. KAY: Thank you. I have no furthex questioné;‘ T
pasgs for cause. T N

THE COURT: Both sides having passed for cauée, it |
appears to the Court that the next peremptory is with the
defendant.

MR. DENNY: Yes, your Honor. We'd like to thank and
excuse juror No. 8, Mr. Burtiss,

" THE COURT: 'Thank you, Mr. Burtiss.

The 15th floor, if you would, the new Hall of

Records. '

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8: The new Hall of Recoxrds? Thank

you.
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2am 1 THE COURT: Diagonally acrass the street.
. 2 | THE CLERK: Charles A. Braun; B~r-a=-u—-n.
3
. VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
N 5 CHARLES A. BRAUN
N 6 BY THE COURT:

7t Q Mr. Braun, were you present when the Court
8 explained the nature of this case to your panel of prospective

) JUrQLs —-

10 A Yeg, sgir.
m | Q -- and when the Court guestioned prospective
12 jurors?
1B | A Yes, s=ir.
s I Q Would it be any hardship to you to serve in this

. 15 case?

16 A No, sir. N
17 Q What type of work do you do? | Qb
13 S Uh -- I work for the Auta Club,; c':laims adjuster.
19 Q I see. And do you wark gehzgre;lly iz}’{tﬁé,‘}:.oé:
20 Angeles area? o .
2 A Santa Monica area. P ;
22 Q would your answers be any different than a!t‘ ‘
23 majority of jurors recponded to the guestiong of a'"geﬁéfal' i

- 2 | pature, that I put to them?

' 25 A General nature, yes, there's a few questions I

- % would —-

. 21 Q Were there any that you marked or took note of?

2 If so, you can jive me the —- the respects in which your
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answers would vary.

person, if they have any feelings toward the defendant, ==

A Well, there's one or two.
Q All right. Go zhead.
A Well, as far as the state -- the feelings of a

Q Yes.

A -- well, as a human being, I feel he is still
innocent, until proven guilty. And as one human being to
another, there is compassion,

He was -~ he would still have to live with it the
rest of his life, whether he's guilty or not guilty. There's
a stigma attached to it.

Q Iz there any reason at all that you can think éf,
that you couldn't be fair and impartial -~

A Neo.

Q ~=- in the case?

A No, I could be fair.

Q I*m not guite sure I understand your first state-
ment.

Would that affect == this feeling that ybﬁ?bﬁ
just expressed concerning the defendanp,'yould thé& in any
way affect your judgment in the case? ’

a No. - o
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2ot 1 : Q On either the first or the second phase of the
. 2 trial?
8 A I believe in no phase. It's just a feeling, beforel|
4 the case starts == or until I hear the full case, and then I
‘, 5 can draw my conclusions from that.
,,5 L Q How lony have you worked for the Auto Club?
x 1 A Two years.
8 Q Do you know many attorneys?
9 | A Uh =~ I've run across them. But I have not dealt
0 | with them directly, because any case —- any bodily injury case
11 that goes to an attorney, we do transfer it out.
12 Q Oh, I see. Do you have any friends or relatives
13 who are law enforcement officers? ‘
_ e 7 .\ I worked for the probation department for .nine
..‘ 15 years. . R "
. le Q Nine years? | :
17 | A Yeah. Juvenile Hall. - . L .
' Q And during that time, of course, yoﬁ ‘as!sroéiat’ed
19 with police officers, Deputy Sheriffs? . ? BT Ciy
2 A No. This was in an institution. ‘ :
a - o) I see. You were associated with felloﬁwpré};‘;atibﬁ‘ o
2 officers?
28 A Yes, right.
2 % Q Do you think that would affect your judgment in a
% case of this nature?
; 2% | A No.
. 4 ‘ Q Are there any relatives of yours who are law
28 enforcement officers, as I've explained that term, --
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A No.
Q —-= or close friends?
A Well, I still play golf and tennis with a few of

the probation officers. But I haven®t seen them for about one

year now.
Q And are you married?
A Single, sir.
Q In what area do you reside?
A Wilshire area.
Q Concerning the death penalty, now, do you have sucﬁ

views about it that you could not be impartial in determining

the first phase of the case? The question of guilt or

innocence?
a No, I don't believe so.
Q Or do you have views about the death penalty such

that you would automatically refuse to impose it in any case?
A No, I would not automatically.
Q Or would you automatically impose it, regardless

of the evidence in the case, -~ )
¥ R i -

]
*

A No. : :,
Q ~~ uypon a conviction of murdqriof'the first
degree? - - i
.\ No, I would not automatically. ‘
Q Are your views concerning the death penaiéy such:!' |

that you would never impose 1it? , : ‘
A No.

Q Let me ask you this generally. Do you have such

views, because of what you have heard, seen or read concerningf

PrIOw
»
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2b=3
_ 1 | the Mangon Family or Charles Manson, that you could not be a -~
. 2 could not be fair and impartial to this defendant?
8 A No. Because I have not -- I haven't read the
4 | papers. They just play on sensationalism, so I usually don*t
5 | read the front page.
;*. 6 Q "Impartiality” means taking a stand which ig in
i 7 the middle, not for either side.
5 | A Right.
7 }‘ ] In other \%ords, being impartial, ==
| A Right.
H Q -- do you believe that you can be impartial in spite
1z of what you have heard, seen Or read concerning the Manson |
3 Pamily? Assuming, for the purpose of this guestion, that it
: 4 | pay be established that == or, it will be established that the |

defendant is in some way associated with Mr. Manson?

16 A I believe I can be impartial.

Y Q Now, can you think of any respect in which your

e answers would vary -- other than what you've stated to us «-

» would vary from the answers of the majority of jurors who have.L
» been guestioned, in your presence?
u a Well, .some of them. I =~ I can't really answer
= with a yes or no answer, because there's -- sometimes, there's
% more to it than just a plain yes or no answexy o |
P “ Q All right. Have you studied J.zéw prfé’viously?
. * A No, I have not. ' LA B
? * Q Have you ever been a victim, or has any cilésé' LT
. " friend or relative been a victim of a crime of violence? ., .,
® A No. . 1

— L . "
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2b~4 ' ‘
1 Q Have you been a withess in a ecriminal case.}fo,rr | o
. 2 | one side or the othe;:?
8 A No.
4 Q Were you an investigating probation officer, or
5 | one who wrote reports?
5 6 A I was strictly inside; care and custody of the
: 7 child in the institution.
8 o) I see. 2And how old were these charges?
9 A From 7 years of age until 18.
10 Q Was anything -- did anything develop in your mind
U | ag a result of that experience which would cause you to be
2 | gympathetic toward one side or the other in this type of case?
13 A No. I do feel that there should be some changes
- 3 14 made, but that's just strictly my views.
..; 15 Q Changes in the criminal procedure?
16 A Court procedure, ang --
1 ‘ Q Court procedures?
2¢ Fol 18 A Right. And certain laws.
19
20
21
22
28
24
¥
25
i 26
A 27
. 28
e
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Q Would those views of yours in any way affect
your judgment in the trial?

A No.

Q I'm not sure vwhether I asked you. Have you

studied law?
' A Yes, you asked me, and I said: No.

Q No. And in any way, have you studied criminal
law oxr any aspect of =~

A No criminal law. But we did have to bone up
a little, more or less, on juvenile law.

Q I see. Probably on elements of criminal
offenses; from time to time, you had to know that, did you
not?

A No, not particularly on eriminal offenses, mo.

Q Have you sat as & juror im & civil case?

A No. Thig is my first,

THE COURT: All right ¢ You may examine, Mr. Demmy.

MR. DENNY: May we approach the bench a moment, vour
Honox? S

;
THE CO!JRT*g' Yes, yOu may,i 'r,, : T
(Whereupon, proceedings were. had at the
 bench among Court and ccunselP buts:i.de. the hearing .
of the jury panel, which were not reported )
THE COURT: You may proceed, 'Mp. Uenny.

MR. DENNY: Thank you, your Honor.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
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Q Mr. Brown,.I was not sure, when you answere.d
the Court's question, about your dealings with attoméys s
as to how close you have dealt with some.

You've indicated that you did scoervally assign
out the work to other powple, chere thewe was a bodily
injury claim.

I got Zhie irpression, £rom something you saild,
that you did have ,some asgociation with some attorneys; is
that right?

A It was more or less by -- I handled bodily
injury .cases until they went to an attorney. If the
plainta.ff ggt or. re.tained the attorney, they would more or
less serid me a’ latter, putting me on notice or giving me

Ll ‘\ 1

" a telephorie call, and f'rom thep ron, i &:Ld not converse with

the plaintn.fi‘ or with the attomey.
Q - I see. All r:,ght;

-

H 'i"

Now, insofar as your t:ork in the Probation

Department, where wds it that you worked, sir?

A Downey, California.

Q In what facility?

A Los Padrinos Juvenile Hall Home.

0 And were you there for the full nine yedrs?

. ning years.,

n And hod you had some soxt of traininy in the
field before vyou vent into it?

A Not in probation worl:. I vwas vith the Zoaxd of
Educdtion for four years before that, part-time job.

Q In what sort of work, sir?
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A Recreation.

Q Did you major in sociology or anything of that
kind?

A No, sir. Well, we had sociclogy classes in
college. But I did not graduate from college.

Q All right. Now, you indicated to the Court that
there were some areas, I believe, in the field of court
procedures and certain liws that you felt should be changed;
is that correct?

A Yes.

Q And without going into perhaps a catalogué of
them, do any of ‘them involve the procedures, say, that might
be involved in this case? At thig stage?

A et s hard to say, until I -= I don't know what -« -
what will come up. , |

] Well, I am thinking about the normal criminal |
case that comes up, whare one slde puts on testimony, there 's |
opening statements, thé other &ide ﬁag.a ghance, iﬁ it
deems warranted, to put on 'testinony. ‘A.juxy deiiberates

If a first degree verdict ig brpught in, there's
the penaliy phage of the trial, where eV1dence may or may not
be put on. Thexe's a-r-gumem:-, and J:heuury‘, de.libemtes ggain.
Instructions ére given by the Court. Arguments ave wade by
counsel. Things of that kind.

is there anything in that --

A Court procedure, no.

Q -« court procedure that you find sﬁguldﬁbe
changed or feel should be éhanged?
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A No.

Q All right, sir. Now; did you say that you have
had, in thege nine years that you worked at Los Padrinos,
no actual contact with law enforcemeit officexrs?

A No. We =~ we received the child from court ==
or, he was picked up off the street. And no p‘olice'officers‘
were actually allowed on the grounds.

So, we just never gaw 'em.

] I see.

A And if we had any problems, we togk care of them
ourselves. We had no outside help involved.

4] All :r::tghta Was your job, then, not only

: custodial byt counfseling in a way?

A Ca&:a and custody Getting them to bed, waking
them up, takmg themxtd chow, school and things like that.
Q Well, did you haye any _;_qb connected with
counseling, either on a{fol;r:f.'uhl 6? 3-tfﬁormal basis, of your

charges? _ \ o " _

A Tormal and tnformal. ‘Thére's times that the child
definitely needs right on~the<«gpot counseling; or physical
treatment to keep him Ffrom injuring himself or others.

Q Now, sir, have you done any reading in the field
of the death penalty?

A I -~ 1 have in the past -~ well; I forget. I
think it was before I was 21, when they had a ~- the vote on
the death penalty or mnot, and I did read -~ I believe it was
in the Times; they wvan articles, pro and con.

Buf that was some time back. T don't recall
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exactly what was said or --

Q Thig 1s the last time there was & sort of a vote .
in the Agsembly on it? Or a plebiscite?
A No, it was with the people, I believe.
All wight,
And other than that‘panticuiar occasion, have
you read.any'magazxne artlclélor-any books, attended any
_type of talks, lectdres on the subject?
A 1 Have read & book,: but it wasn‘trbasically on
the death penalty Lt s .on, & person thdt as convicted

of the death penalty. U
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Q What was that?

A Uh, Caryl Chessman.

Q All right. The book that he wrote?

A Yes.

Q Now, do you have ~~ have you had any discussions

with people concerning the death penalty?
A I believe it was during this time when they were
trying to get a stay of execution for Caryl Chessman. I

forget the year. Uh, it was sometime ago.

Q Around 1960%

A 19607 )

Q Uh~huh. ‘ J;J}iw

A Well, I was in ¢ollege thed; - And my #iéws - I

did read the book before that. And my views were ,such that 1.
felt that the ~- that they should more or 1ess~giéé the méﬁ‘a~' ’
stay of execution because the man had a lot of smartg and he . -
could have been ~— it was a waste of mankind, more orilesé: k'
because the man could still do some good to soqiepyf‘ Lo

Q That was in connection with that particular |
individual, then, that you were talking about?

3 Right.

Q All right. Now, have you formed any opinion, sir,
concerning the abolition of the death penalty, itself, as
contrasted with its retention here in the State of California?

A No, I couldn't say whether I was for it or against
b

Q All right. Other than, I take it, other than some

conversations you did have some time around in 1960, you have
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not discussed it at all with anyone?

A No, not that I can recall.

Q Or done any further reading on it, is that right?
A No.,

Q And I take it, as I think you indicated to the

Court, assuming you had heard all the evidence in a case and
had returned a verdict of first degree murder, assuming it is
a willful, deliberate; premeditated murder, thereby making it
murder of the first degree, having heard sufficient evidence
to warrant that conviction in your mind, would you at that
point automatically vote to give someone the death penalty
whom you had convigted of first degree murder?
a No, I would not automatically do anything.
Q All right, sir,
Now, you heard the questions that I asked of the
other jurors, both Friday and today?
A Yes, I have.
Q And some Of the guestions that I asked,nperhaps,
in the week before Friday?
A " Yes.
Q Since youtve been out there?
A Yes.
Q All right.
Now, sometimes it is hard to remember, particularl

over a weekend, but insofar as those questions are cgoncerned,

would your answers be essentially the same_as those jurors in

4

the hox? s

- 1. . . , -
A Yes. At this time, uh, it is like-I said beereg

£ *

Y

~
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¥ T ~ N
Lo .

there are some of them, uh, some guestions that can‘t really

1
1

1 .
be answered with a yes or no. And I just =~ I'd havé to,== +

whatever gquestion was asked of me, then, I could more or less

say from that point on whether it was a yes or no or éomeﬁhing
added to it.
Q All right.
Well, let me return to a couple of points,

I take it that in connection with your work at

Los Padrinos, you had some dealings with young people involved |

in the dyeg scene?

A Yes.

Q And in that connection have you formed any
patticular opinions as to the use of drugs by individuals?

A Use of drugs per se Or are you trying to put them
all togethex?

Q Well, let's say the use of illegal drugs or the
illegal use of drugs. |

A I would, == uh, as the law stands, it is a
violation. I would have to -—= I would have to be against it.
I'm not saying that certain laws pertaining to drug usage shoul
not be changed.

Q All right.

Well, let's put it this way: Because of your
conneckion with people who have used drugs, do you feel that if
the evidence discloses in this case that thexe was some usage
of drugs by some of the people involved in the case or in the
testimony, do you feel that, in and of itself, would prejudice

you against those people to the extent that you could not be

d

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



1 fair in determining thelr credibility? S '3
. A A No, either way, for or a.gainst".‘ .
3 Q All right. So that drud usage, in and of itself,
4 would noft be the compeilmg factor in your date.:rma.nat:.on of . "
i 5 their credibility, is that correct? C
. 6 A Right. ’ o
" 7 Q It would be a factor, which, with all the other . |
8 factors that the judge gives you, as far as items for criteri:':\
9 | that you can look to to determine the credibility of &
10 witness, drug usage would be one of them but not necessarily
11 | the one which would blind you to the other factors; is that
12 correct?
1B A That*s correct.
s ¥ | Q A1l right, sir.
." B Now, again, I assume that since the young people
“ 16 that you dealt with at Los Padrinos were between the ages oOf
17 17 and 18, you got into what might be termed the hippie group;|
18 would that be true?
1 A Uh -~ excuse me.
w ‘ The == that period of time, no. There was not
21 |  too many hippies around or so-called hippie group.
22 Of course, during that period of time, they did
8 have to conform to the -- they were much more rigid in that
: 24 ‘time period so there was no beards, there was no long hair.
| 2% Everybody had to shave each and every day or when you needed
3a:‘ fol % it. 8o, there was no appearance Of any --
. 27
‘ 28
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Q That was within the institution you were talking |
about:?
A Right, right.

R All right. Have you been in the Service at all, |
gin?

A Four yeatrs.

Q And in what branch of the Service?

A The Air Force,

Q  And did you see any combai duty at all?

A No.

Q Have you seen anyone ever killed?

A No.

-

Q] Now, sgir, again, thege questions that I asgk
concerning the. deatmpetmlty of you, like the other jurors,
you understand I.'m asking in a hypothet::f.gal sense, gince I
don 't assumk "ti:mt we - arg. going to ‘get thefe, but I mist ask
some of these questions Becauge this ig the only opportunity
I've got; you understend?, ... ‘ .

MR, KAY: I'm going té Bbj’eét to Hr. Denny's gratui-
tous remark that he doesf't assime e 're going to get there,
That's ~~-

THE GOURT: I think the jurors understand that ther

MR. KAY: Hope runs eternal,

THE COURT: Edither way.

MR, DENNY: Hope runs eternal. either way, "if that

rematk's 50lug to stay in, your Honox?

THE COURT: Well, both remarks of Mr. Demny and Mr.

Kay are stricken in respect to their last few comments.
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3a-2 1 MR, 'DENNY: Thank you, your Honor.
¢ 2 MR, RAY: Thack you.
s Q  BY MR, DENNY: Mr. Braun, I take it, then, that

4 you have never been in a position that where, because of

5 | your own conduct, your own act, your own willful, deliberate,
6 thoughtful act, you have had the situation where, what you

7 | sald alone would mean the death or the possible death of

8 another individual; iz that correct?

9 ' A That's correct. .

10 | Q And is there anyﬁxing about be#ng in that

1 situation or possz.bly :Ln that situation in this cage that

12 makes you feel thai: you would rather not sit wit:h that

13 responsibility? d oo \; te ."- o ;‘
e M A 1'd have to weigh the i'acf:s. o
® e @ And assuning the: facts dn.ctatp in your mind that

16 the defendant in this case should suffer death You would
7 | feel that that would be sémething that ybu would be able to
18 do; is that right? |

19 A Yesd.

20 Q And assuming the facts in this case were such

2 that you did not feel that it was such a case that it did

2 not warrant the death penalty at all, would you have any

% reluctance; any hesitation, whatscever, in voting for life

24

| rather than death?
. ol A No reluctance.
: % Q And would you feel that you were doing your duty
. 27 ag a jurpr, as a conscientious juror in returning such a
28

verdict if you felt that was a proper verdict?
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A Yes.
Q All right, fine.

1'11 pass for eause on these lssues, your Honor,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

BY MR. KAY:
Q M. Braun, do fyou have a retative named Harlan?
A No, I don't. |
Q Now, as far'as the death penalty is concerned,

Mr, Braun, I take it tt?t, you have thought about it since
you've been in this cbu:}t:;oom? '
Yes.

oL S N i
B ¥

Quite@ij:&iéi@eﬁ?_ SN
Yes. S L
Think about 1t ‘over the veekend?
Past two weekends, .
And have you determined in your own mind that
i€ you felt that the evidemce iIn this case warranted it,
that you could vote for the death penalty?
A Yes, I could.
Q There's no doubt about that atdl in your mind?

A No doubt,

O o O O P

Q And, as Mr, Déenny was questioning you, and as
T &xplained to some of the ~~ gome of the othexr jurors ,‘ in
order tg have a verdict of death, all 12 jurors must
personallj participate in that verdict.
In othexr words, 1f one juror disagrees, then,

there's no verdict either on guilt or on death.
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27

Do you understand that?

A Yes, I do.

Q And are yaq'v;iiling to personally participate
in a verdict of dea'tk_'zf"if? iy&u think it is just?

A Right, )

Q 2 Do you feel ‘chat any mo:r:al qr; rel:tgious bellefs
that you presently hold would pxe\rmt you £rom voting for
the dedth penalty in th:.s case‘? o ,

A No,ldnntknowofany L

Q Well, I'm sure if you don't "know of any, there
aren't any.

A You never know.

Q Would you even congider finding Mr. Davis gullty
of less than first degree murder for the sole reason that your |
would want to avoid facing the responsibility of moving on
to the second phase of this trial and making the determination
as to whether or not he got life Imprisonment or suffered
the death penalty?

A No.

Q Have you ever belonged to or sympathized with
any organizations which might be opposed to the death
penalty?

A No.

Q And do you have any clogse friends or relatives
who you feel are against the death penalty and might try and
influence you to vote for life imprisomment if you are
geated as a juror in this cdse?

A No, not on your side.

-
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Q What does that meﬁir;'?w
A Well, I 'm sﬁeakmg ~~ you asked me the question

vote againat’ it. - Ce I l' T T

Uh, I would say, uh, in my-f-gm::.ly there are a
few of the old -~ uh, father or aunt dr jfm:ic‘.l;é of that -~
that are very strong, ataunch, tb,ai; are definitely for it,
uh, uh, by reading in the paper or T ox somethmg 1like that,
that would say, well, string them up or something like that.
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3b-1 1 Q Tell, you umierstand that either way you can't
. » | let anybody z.nfluence 'yau 'if you are sitting on thig jury.
3 It ig your otm opinim, not your father's or your dunt or
4 wife or whaftcve:c._ - ~ . .
s | A Y Correct,’., ‘S‘G {f{ji;' b
: | 6 ) You underst‘:and that.
¥ 7 And iEf you are'seafteé aé'a juror in this case,

8 | you can't even let qnyboay talk to you about that until the

9 case is over; do you understand that?
10 | A Right. CGCorrect.
n [ Q And you promise me if you are seated as a juror

2 | you won't do that? You won't talk to anybody either about the
13 .' facts of the case or about the death penalty?

\ 14 A I agree.
. 15 Q Can you think of any reason why you could not or
’ 16 | should not sit as a juror in this case?
1w A No, I can’'t think of any reason.
18 Q And is it youxr firm position that the People
19 are entitled to an equal fair trial witk the defense in
20 | this case?
a1 5 A Yes.
2 Q Now; wvhen you were in the Juvenile Hall there,

2 | gid you ever deal with any individuals who had a petition

]

. 2 | of murder sustained against them in the juvenile court?
% | A Yes.
i % Q Numerous individuals oxr what?

7o A I can recall in nine years one incident.

Q I take it that the Juvenile Hall that you woiked
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at lg not 2 maximum setk;‘r;rig:y jubenile 'hall? or is ig?

A They can 't get out,
Q You make sure of that, huh?
A Right.

Q And did you understand what T said about reason-
able doubt?

A Yes.

Q Do you think you understand that?

A I would like to have the Court's interpretation
of a reagonable doubt. -

MR. KAY: Does the Court want to read the instruction
on 1it?

THE COURT; Not at this time. The Court will repeat
it at the conclusion of the cage.

MR. KAY: All right.

Q You understand that the prosecution only has the
legal burden of proving the defendant guilty beyond a
reasonable doubt; do you understand that?

A Yes.

Q And you understand that from the Court's reading
of the instructioﬁ before, that thls does not mean that we
have to prove the defendant gullty beyond a shadow of a
doubt, to an absolute eertainty, beyond all doubt; cnly
beyond a xeasonable doubt, a doubt based on xeason? Do you
understand that?

A ¥es, and no.

Q Well, I sympathize with you; that it is & hard
coricept. But 1f you are Eeg-‘s;qnable and you do promige me

vy
x

e < .
B
. 7
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that 1f you sit on the jury that you will be reasonable?
A Yes, as far 4s I'm reasonable.

o) All right. Well, there's & reasonable juror

and & reasonable doubt.

THE COURT: Let me read the instruction.

"he defendant in a criminal action is
presumed to be innocent until the contraxy is
proved. And in case of a reasongble doubt
whether his guilt is satisfactorily shown,
he is eﬁtil:led to an acquittal. This presump~
tion pla}:es upon the State the burden of proving
him guilty beyond a reasonable doubt.

"Reasomable deubt is defined as follows:

"It is not a mere possible doubt because
everything relating to human affairs and depending
on moral evidence is open ko some possible or
imaginary doubt. It is that state of the case
which, afterthe entire comparison and considera-

 tion of all the evidence, leaves the minds of
the jurors in that condition that they cannot say
that they feel an abiding conviction to a moral
certainty of the txuth of the charge. "
) BY MR, KAY: Think you understand that?
A Want me to be honegt?
.Q. Sure. ‘ 5 J‘ !
A Na, 'L ‘Btill dorl £ feel that I really know what
you want by a reasonaible doubt.

. '. ()' Al
.t ¢

Q You mean what *the Cou;ct t-qants?~

-4
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A Right,
And it's the Court's instruction.
Well, I'm sure I\;r‘ Denny and Mr. Manzella and
myself will have a few things to say about what congtitutes

.a reasonable doubt In our £inal arguménts in this case, and

we can clarify it for you a little more.

Now, would you give any less weight to the
testimony of a witness because that witness is a police
officen?

A No.

Q Do you feel to any degree, whatsoever, any bias
or prejudice agoinst police oﬁficers?

A They 're human beings.

Q Well, I'm not sure that you answered my question. §

Do you feel any bias or prejudice to any degree,
whatsoever, against police officers?

A No.

] Now, you stated when -- in your first response
to the Couxrt that you felt some compassion for Mr. Davis
at thig point?

' A Yes,

»] Do you know anything about Mr. Davis?

A Never heard of him or saw him before.

Q All right. So you'd listen to the evidence in
this case impartielly, wouldn't you?

“I-.

A Yes. ., % ,

Q- .And you'd give both sides & falr trial?
A ! Yes, ) . . .

;! T AP

'_;“ - .":.
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Q And if you felt Mr, Davis was gullty beyond a
reasonable doubt, what you determihe that to mean, that you
would convict him in this case, wouldn't you?

A Yes. ,

THE COURT: We'll take a recess for about ten minutés,
ladies and gentlemen.

During the recess you are obliged not to converse :
amonigst yourselves, nor with anyone else, nor permit anyone
to converse with you on any subject commected ﬁith the
ﬁatter, nor are you to form or express any opinion on it
until it is finally submitted to you, should you be chosen
as jurors.

We'll take between ten and fifteen minutes.

(Morning recess,)
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1o .

IHE GOURT: 1Is Mrs, Neil%éﬁkiéxe now? Mrs. Nelson?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NELSON There's two..

THE COURT: Perdon? & ;

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NELSON: There's two, |

THE COURT: Iwo Mrs. Nelsons? Were you here yesierday? |

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NELSON: Yes. I 'm Josephine. The
other orie igs Shirley. |

THE COURT: Oh, I see. In other words, the other Mrs.

M |

Nelson, who was absent yesterday, --

PROSPEGTIVE JUROR NELSON: Yes; she wasn't here yester~
day. That's Shirley.

THE COURT; Well, Shirley Nelson, we have been informed
that she suffered an automobile accident, and she 1s excused. ":

And also Mr. Freer,

THE BAILYFY¥: Fer-i-e-x.

THE GOURT: And Frier. It is stipulated that he may
be exxcused, likewise?

MR, DENNY: So stipulated.

MR MANZELLA: So stipulated.

THE COURT; You may proceed, Mr. Kay. |

MR. KAY: Thank you, your Honox.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
CHARLES A. BRAUN
BY MR. KRAY:
Q Mr. Braun, I take it that you heard the quéstions.-
T asked the other jurors on circumstantial evidence, that

example I went through?
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A Yes, sir. ‘

Q All right. And would you follow the Court's
instructions to the effect that there's «- in the eyes of
the law, that one type of evidence does not have more Weigh;t. ‘
than the other? '

A Right.

Q And do you feel that it's unfair to try a
defendant for murder, where law enforcement authorities and
prosecution authorities have been unable to find the body of
the victim of the murdexr?

A Lt is right. ‘

Q  Well, my question was: Do you Ffeel that it is
unfaly --

A No.

Q  All right. And do you quarrel with the law
that permits the death of a vietim to be proven by circum-
stantial evidence? |

‘ A No. |

Q And 1if you believed that Mr. Davis wasg guilty of
first degree murder on Gount No. III, the murder of Donald
Jerome Shea, beyond a redagonable doubt, would you vote to
convict him of that murder, even though Mr. Shea's body had
not been recovered?

A Yes.

Q And would you automatically vote against the
imposition of the death penalty, in Comt No. 3, the murder
of Donald Jerome Shea, for the vemson that Mr. Shea's hody

"y
N .
{ E‘:ll‘
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A No.

Q Have you, or has any close friend or relative,
ever been éccused ‘of a crime, other than a minor traffic
offense? '

A My brother.

" And what charge was that? *
GIA, when he wag 13 yeaxs of age.
And he wag treated as a juvenile then?
Yes., ‘

And was the petition sustained or ~-

o > O » O

¥és. Yes; he was put on probation.

Q And do you feel that anything that happened «-
well., do you feel that he was fairly treated in that ==

A Yes.

Q@ - So Il tdke if that nothing that happened in that
case would prejudice you agairnist the law enforcement
authorities or --

A No.

Q And do you feel that you could give the People
of the State of California a fair trial in this case?

A Yes,

MR. FKAY: Thank you. Pass for cause, your Honor.

MR. DENNY: Your H‘:m;éf, I wonder, in view of Mr.
Braun's answers to ;afééu']‘p:‘l.e of the quesgtions, if 1 may have
an Oppnrtuﬁité to .33_1: him a few moxre Huestions.

N

THE. GOURT: Yes, you may.: r ‘7. i

FURTHER VOIR‘DIRE EXAMINATION
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BY MR, DENNY:

Q My, Braun, I did mean to agk you -- and Mg. I(ay
agked you ~=- about the initial comment you made, dand I
wagn't quite sure what you had meant by it.

My notes reflect that you said somefhing to the
effect, "As a human being, I feel that the defendant is
still imnacent uni:il proven gullty. But therxe is still a
stigma attached to it. He'll have to live with it the rest
of hig life."

A That's correct.

Q And I'm not sure exactly what you mean by that,
what your state of mind is in comnection with the Court's
question that you answered that way. |

I take it you start off with the presumption
in law that there is that the defendant is inmocent,
until proven guilty ‘Béyond a reasonable doubt and to a
moral certainty; is that right?

A Right.

Q Now, over and ab&\re that, apparently you have
some ~- Some feeling that h,av‘ing been charged with a cxrime,
or -~ if he's either guilty or found not guilty, he would
have a stn.gma, 2 fe ;-:ould have o 1;£\Tﬁ witls i

What do you mean by that,‘? I, ﬂon t qtiite under=
stand. S SRR

Py

A Well, ae he sits- th'erefﬂ,' thede is a stigma

attached. If he's tried and, found guilty -=.or not gullty,

or of lesser degree -- the.re s still a stigma attdached
there. And it will stay. It usually will stay with a persgon,
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as it's been proven before, having a hard time without a

stigma attached to it, of getting through J.if,e,‘ of making
a living.

‘ 1
FLow
31y
- ?l
A
% P Qo
v o e t I ! "
i . . ,;_ " .r1 3 1 '
. },__* 'f\‘ ot N ‘ri o
) Yy S - Fom
. 0o
W1} .
A x
, ‘3’4 : I b
“y X “ . i Loy *
+ ! * LT
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2 .

et 1| Q All right. Well, again,.aséuming %éegvé;iéity of)‘:kag.
. 2 that obsexvation, their merely having been charged with a
3 crime -~ and certainly, a crime of the magnitude of the‘ériﬁéﬁlﬁ
4 charged against this defendant -~ will create a stigma, n?+§
; 5 maktter whether he's found innocent ox not, do yoﬁ haéé ;ny o
x ‘6 | feelings, as you sit there, that would affect your judgment
b 7 as to his guilt or innocence?
8 . A No.
9 | Q It wouldn't create any sympathy for him that
1 { would affect your judgment; is that right?
1 A  No.
12 Q All right. 1It's just a fact of life, and you go
13 from there?
8 I | A Right.
. B Q All right. Now, again, the judge ‘has now read,
‘ 16 in your hearing at least, this reasonable doubt instruction,
v | twice. 2And the only difference between reading it a third
18 time and teading it two times is the time that it would take
19 to read it again. And having heard it twice, you still
20 apparently would have some difficulty in following that
21 |  ingtruction, even though you've indicated to the Court,
22 "Yes, I'll follow your instructions.”
2 But you can't follow an instruction you don'‘t
£ 24 understand, . And apparently you are upset by something within
‘ % | that instruction.
? % | I'm upset by a few things, too, but maybe Ifve
‘ 2 | peard it long enough and know some of.the law behind it, and
2 you don’t.
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5;%a~2 I But what we wanted to find out is -- and this is
. ' 2 | just as important to the People as it is to the defendant -- is|
3 | what it is that upsets you, what it is that causes you concern,
4 i. what it is that causes you perhaps difficulty in applying that
% 5 | which is a fundamental instruction, in the field of cximinal
P % | prosecution. |
* 7 could you tell us?
8 | A When you say a reasonable doubt =~ uh == since
9 1 there is no 60/40, or 70/30 or something ii}ce ?ﬁa:te, JI would
10 more or less have to -~ to do Justice to I,;ozth:,sliﬂes,_, I would 3
n just moxe or less have to weigh the fac‘E:s myse’iﬁ:"a{nd! in m?‘;’-, ) T}"
2 1 own mind, of sayinhg: "Is it beyond a reasonable doubt?"
B ' I can*t -~ ag I sit here, I cannot give yi_:u & 'Jse‘ali-.,g
L 14 e};pl‘idit answer to what I feel is a reagonable dqiugbt.,.‘ till 1
.* 1 hear both sgides of it. ; T
5 fol 16 |
17
18
19
20
2t |
zz.
23
8 24
o
25
2 26
21
. 28
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Q Well, you understand -~ perhaps, put it this way:
There is a distinction in the burden of proof in a
civil case in which the plaintiff, the egquivalent to the
People, the prosecution ih a criminal case, the plaintiff, the
party bringing the action has the burden of proof in a civil

case, which ig¢ just the very slightest preponderance of the
: : =

evidence. If the evidence is closely‘ba;ah¢éé, but the juroxrs |

feel, well, 1'd say on the whole that’éhe'evidence prepondex~
ates even slightly in favor of the plaintiff, éhe”plaiﬁtiff:; ,
has met that burden of proof. It isjust é Eeéling, kind 65,_
within the jury, "Yes, they have preponderated é#éugh,sd-tﬁSE
it tips the scales just slightly in their favor." o
Digtinguished from that is-the.bﬁrdén of‘proéf iﬁ
a criminal case, which is beyond a reasonable doubt, to a
moral certainty that the jury feels an abiding conviction to

a moral certainty of the tyxuth of a charge.

h

Now, those words are somewhat indefinite. But they
obviously create a much heavier burden and about the only
difference is that it is not beyond all possible doubt, Be~
cause as the judge says, everything dealing in human affairs
and depending on moral evidence may have some possible or
imaginary doubt, but exclusive of that just imaginary far-
fetched doubt, it means every other doubt, every reasonable
doubt is taken care of. And-it 1s a heavy burden,

Now, assuming that I have not misstated the law,
and if I had I'm sure the prosecution and the judge would have
corrected me, do you have any difficulty in feéeling that you

could apply that burden in determining the guilt or innocence

- - |
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of the defendant in this case?

A Yes.

Q You do feel you have some difficulty with it?
y:\ No, no, I do feel in my own mind —-

Q That ==

A -~ that beyond a reasonable doubt is beyond --

there can't be any doubt in my mind.

Q Well, now, here again -~

A Doubt in my mind -- let me put it this way,
doubt in my mind as far as over a reasonable doubt.

Q ALl right. I think wefre communicéting, but you
do get -~ there's ~- the bLurden is not 80 iﬁsﬁéerable that
évery possible imaginary coubt ~=.yoll know, somebody cap'throw
up something and say, yeah, this may be, bﬁtiéhe jhry méy -
say, yeah, but there's no evidence at all to su?port.that. -
That*s an imaginary doubt you are creating. oo j,"" .

But on the other hand, excluding those imaginmary .
E

. doubts, you still have to be convinced beyond a reasonable

doubt and to a moral certainty, and that®s the burden.
And can you apply that burden in this case?
A Yes.
All right, sir.
I will pass for cause, your Honor.
MR. KAY: May I just briefly guestion him on this point?
THE COURT: Yes, you may. '

MR. KAY: Thank you, your Honor.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
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BY MR, KAY:

Q  You understand that what Mr. Denny told you was not

W

exactly correct, because under the judge's instruction, de finin
a reasonable doubé, it says it is not a mere possible gdoubt,
because everything relating t¢ human affairs and depending on
moral evidence is open to some possible imaginary doubt. 8o,
it is not just an imaginary doubt. It is also possible doubt,
which is not within the definition of reasonable doubt. It is
only -- the prosecution has only the burden of proving the
defendant guilty beyond a reasonable doﬁbt. Not to the
exclusion of all possible doubt or imaginary doubt. It is hot .
just imaginary doubt.
Do you understand that?

a Yes. R

Q So you understand what Mr. Dennyfs définition was,
was not a precise definition; do Qoq.hndéfstand that?

a  Right. | S

Q But do you think youhave some ﬁhéefsténdin; of Whéf
the Court's definition was now? It is a doubt based on: A
reason, a reasonable doubt. Not justk something.éhét yoﬁ éah
think ~- well, say on the handwriting, that éxamﬁlé IﬂgQVé,ydd
on circumstantial evidence. Well, a possible doubt was, say,
you were trying to prove the defendant at some time held a
pen in his hand at some time or other and you proved that he
had signed this credit card sales check. And you said, well,

that shows -~ and it was in ink. Aand that proves that he held

W

a pen in hisg hand and you ¢an say, "Well, gee, what if he wrot{

it with his feet? &Some people can write with his feet."
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Well, that can be a pogsible doubt, I suppose, but

that's not reasonable, is it? It is not a reasonable doubt.
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sa-l 1 MR. DENNY: Depends on the rest of the evidence, your
. ) Honor. I think it is asking him to prejudge the facts of
3 that particular case.
4 THE CQURT: That may be s0.
i 5 Q BY MR, KAY: All right. You underctand come of the
- 6 | factors you have to take into consideration betwcen mere
’ 7 possible doubt and reasonable doubt?
8 | A Akl right.
9 0 Okay .
10 | _ Thank you, I have no further questions.
1 THE COURT: Anything further now?
2 | MR. DENNY: I think both of the jurors, your Honor -—-
13 THE COURT: I think at this time -~ yes, the Court would |
A 14 like t0 guestion Mr. Campbell and Mr. Braun outgide of the |
. © 1 | presence of the panel.
) 6| Mr. Kuczera, vhere will the panel be?
7 ‘ .- THE RAILIFF: Be in the hall, =ir.
18 | THE COURT: You have seating arrangements for them?
19 | THE BAILIFF: Yes, cir, there's some.
2 THE COURT: All right, ladies and gentlemen, thc Court
21 will ark you to leave the courtroom now. And duriny the time
22 | that you'rc oukside Of the courtroom, don't converse amongst
% | yourselveo concexning this case Or permit anyone to converse
. 2 with you about it. And everyone but Mr, Braun aﬁer Campbell
y 2% please leave the room. o _ ““ f
E 2% (Whereupon, the progp: rthvm j‘LII.'OI““ retired frow
. 21 the courkroom, and the following pro;eedmgu were had )
28 THE COURT: All right, Mr. Braun, perhap._ you could wait i
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just outside the door. -

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF -
LAWRENCE CAMPBELL
BY THE COURT: SR A

1
' LI

Q Mr. Campbell, we're interested in why yo& raised
your hand. What caused you to raise your hand? 'Hid you Heatd,
seén or read something that you had not encountered when the
Court was agking about your previous contact with publicity,

¥\ I raised my hand because I had heard something on
Monday and I pulled it down because I didn'"t know if it was

within 24 hours. But I had heard something on the radio.

Q ‘All right, what had you heard?

A . I had heard that Charles Manson asked for a re-
trial.

Q And that was in connectilon with the recent
prosecution?

A It didn't say. It just said that.

Q I see. You were listening to the radio and you
heard —-

A I was listening to the radio, yes.

Q Had you heard something before you could turn it

GfFf or turn it down?

A Yes,

Q You had absorbed that information, right?'

A Yes. -

Q Did the announcement state at all what the case ==

what the motion pertained to?
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" whatever in the case? , PR N

A It stated the reason. It didn't -- I'll tell you
what I heard, and then you can -- I heard that -- I was driving
into the parking lot yestexrday before lunch, and I heaxrd that
Charles Manson asked for a re-trial. And the reason was be-

cause there was fist fighting on the jury. And thgt‘s’gll that|

-
. K7
-

was stabed, i

Q Do you. think that would affect §5uf judgment

A I don't think so.

Q Do you think that you could still be fai%‘gn&:‘ f A
impartial? _ |

A Yes. o RN

Q could you set aside whatever inferences you might

take from that, whether now or later, whatever they may be ~=
T know it is Qifficult to prognosticate what your feelings
might be in the future, but let's assume that you learn that
Charles Manson was somehow or other cpnnected with thege
alleged chaxrges here.

A I could separate it.

Q Yes.

Could you separate effectively —-

A Yes.

Q -~ in your mind that which you learned over the
radio and that which is produced here as evidence in court?

A Yesb,

THE COURT: All right, Bither of you gentlemen have any
qnestiqns?

MR. KAY: No guestions by the People.
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MR.IDENNY: Yes, I would like to ask a couple of

guestions.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:
Q Mr. Campbell, insofar as this particular radio

announcement that you heard, what station were you listening

+

to?
ot
A KI?SQ : ,
Q And was this just shortly aféer;néon;'ground
1:00 o*clock? ; Lo
A No, it was before. Ce e N
Q Before noon? o
A Yes. ;
Q Do you recall which? Co
A At what time?
Q At about what time.
A I think it was 1l:15. They have a newscast at

a quarter past the hour, and I believe that was the time.

Q All right. And do you recall was the announcement
that you heard the first thing that came on the news?

A Yes, it was.

Q And, again, you heard that Mr. Manson was making a

motion for a new trial, is thakt correct?

A Yes.

Q Based on fisticuffs among the jurors?

A Yes.

Q and did it indicate the people who are the parties
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to the trial other than Mr. Manson?
In other words, what he had been tried for, what he
had been convicted o0f?

A No. What I said is ~=- that's all the announcer
gaid is that Mr. Manson asked for a re—-trial, The reason,
there was fist fighting on the jury. There was no other
comments on this matter.

¥} Well, did you push the station off or turnm the
knob or turn off the program or what?

3 T was turning into the parking lot at the time.

And I turned it off after I got in, but I --
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5b=1 'l Q Well, would you say that you heaird, then, the
. . 2 _:; next news item that came on after that?
3 A I -- I don't know. I can't recall it.
4 Q Well, would you say that you heard all of this
’?- s | particular news ltem?
: 6 A I -~ I think so, but I don't =~
- . | Q ALl xight, fine.
8 | Thank you.
9 | A I would like to change a couple of answers that
0 | I gave previously.
n THE COURT: Go ahead.
12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR CAMPBELL: That was in relation to
i friends and relatives.
. | THE COURT: A1l right.
. 15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR CAMPBELL As attorxrieys. I have a
i © 16 friend that .'LS an at:tomeyg I don't see him very often.

17 That's probably why 1 d:.dn t pay dny attention to it.

L THE CQURT“ Is he cdnnected with the préSecutor g
B | office?  ° b e e
0 PROSPECTIVE JUROR CAMPBELL: ..I-don't know.
4 THE CQURT: Do you know whether he hﬁnﬁles the defense
2 1 of criminal cases? RO PR
B _ PROSPEGTIVE JUROR CAMPBELL: No, I don't.
x % { | THE COURT: Do you think that this would affect your
’ » judgment in any way?
% PROSPECTIVE JUBOR CAMPBELL: No.

o And the other two, I have friends, not-g‘coc;

friends, acquaintance frlends that ave judges that I have
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BY MR. DENNY:

playe& golf with th:coﬁgh the club *;:hat I work for, has the =-
. THE COURT: What company is that?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR CAMPBELL: Bechtel Corporation.

THE CODRT: I see. And there's a club that's commected
with Bechtel thréugh which you play golf with these people?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR CAMPBELL: Yes.

THE COURT; Do you think that would affect your judgment®

PROSPECTIVE JUROR CAMPBELL: No. |

THE COURT: Have you in dny way discussed this case or
any cage that you can remember with any of these judges
while you were playing golf?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR CAMPBELL: YNo.

THE COURT: AlL right.

Anything further, gentlemen?
MR. KAY: No gquestions.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

4
L]

- May T iﬁéu‘ire who the judge is?

T
ok

Q
A ; ’ Jutige Moore and Judge V:ane Erickson.
. * . ..-r
¢ " Which; Mogi;e is that:?\ S
A I think it is Dave Moore. He's an elderly man

and he's been sick, soil - 'Ii: E ‘;
Q Have you dlsm:lSSed w:.th Judge Exrickson anything

pertaining to == in ‘kiie f:.el& of c::inimal law?

A No.
Q Jugtice?
A No, I don't even know what court he's connected tol
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5b=3 Q@ ALl right.
. | 2 Fine, I have no further quesgtions.

3 MR. KAY: No questions.
4 THE GOURT: Thank you.

. s | Would you join the other jurors outside, please.

) 6 | Send Braun in.

T
8 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
. CHARLES A .BRAUN

o | BY THE coURT: DL
1 Q Mz, B::own - Bre';un, before you came into this
12 | courtioom ap& hea:r:d the Court read the indictwment, had vou
‘13 | ever heard oﬁ‘ this case?

. 14 A - Not the ‘Da‘ris ééée. - The Mﬁhsﬁn’giyés. Uh =-

. 15 Q Had you ever heard of-a progecution ef anyone
' 6 | for this case? S '
1w A The =« I heard Monday momi'ng, approximately

18 | about 8:00 o'clock in the. morning, I was doing some things
1 | on the house and the first part of it came over and T didn't
20 pay any attention to it, but then I heard the names of Gary
21 Hinman and Shorty Shea. And then the =-

2 | Q  You mean yesterday morning you heard this?
3 | A Yes.
. 24 Q T see.
> % A And I heard the verdict. A verdict wag given of
v %6 11fe imprisomment. And then, it did mention Ménsnn 's name,
. 2T Q S0 that at this point you know that Mx. Kansem

% | was convicted of the murders of Shorty Shea and Gary Himan,
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if the news report is to be believed, is that correct?

A

| Yyes.

1f that was -~ if the radio reported as such,
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Q And had you previously, before yesterday, heard
anything whatever about the case?

A Not of this case, I == I ==

Q You had heard about the Tate-La Biancad killiﬁgs’?

A Right, on TV T'*siiég?s the == the first day, they
showed the area. But.I don t usually read newspapers or
watch the ri,ewq On v, 3 because it's more or less sensation=
alism; it aeua papers. s nn s', L

Q Had yoﬁ Eleafd of the Manson ﬁ’am:.l*y, however?

A The Manson Family? A

Q Yes. Charle's Mansm and the Manson Family.

A I've heard;of this, -+ I've hédrd of Mr. Manson
and his foll- -= I heard that he had a following. Just =-
but of no names. |
What were your views concerning the Manson Family?
T had no ‘v“iews either way. |
You didn't think of them as either good or bad?

A Well, I knew that =- knew that gome evil was
committed; but that is not for me to judge, without hearing
both sides.

Q 1f a person, it should be discloged on the part
of the evidence, 1s s member of the Manson Family or

> - .

associated with Charles Manson, then you would nottuke any
stand in your mind against him? You would not be prejudiced
by reagon of your knowing thisg, to begin with; isg that
correct? '

A Right,

Q What had you heard, seen or read about Gary
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Hinman or Shea? o
A Gary Hlnmap and Shea, I do recall -- whether it
happened before thfa - the incident out in Topanga, Canyon,
I don't kl;om ; Before or. afte‘g, I really don t know.
L -- T ebail hea'ring sométhing about one of
them was a mugic composer ¥ a writ!er of some sort.
Q You heard of musician Gary Himnan, then?
And then, had you hedzd about stuntman Shorty
Sheg? o ‘
A As you say now, I do recall hearing that he was
a stuntman. Whether -- in what capacity, whether in the
movies or that, I don't know.
Q Have you heard -~ had you heard previously that
be was deceased, ox thought to be deceased?
A No, I did not know whether tﬁere wag 4 body
found oxr not.

Q Do you read & newspaper daily?

A The sports page.

Q Do you read a news magazine regularly?

A No.

Q Do you watch television news reports regularly?

A I will have the IV on, say, prior to a sports
east of some sort. But news, per se; no. I will have the
radio on, if I'm doing something around the house, or
something ~-- or doing something else; but it's more or less

for pleasure; you know, entertainment type of <~ as far as

nmuglc gees, but --

Q All right. I see. Now, knowing what you have
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1 | learned about the Manson Family and abéut the Tate-La Bianca
[ ] : | ease, and gince you have heaxrd something in connection with

3 the alleged death of Hinmen ‘and Shea, do you think that you

s { could effectively set aside such material, for the purpose
‘: 5 | of making a judgment in this case, based upon the evidence?
6 A Yes, sir.
. 7 Q Would you be able t0 wipe your mind clean,
s | make it a blank, insofar as any news report concerning Charles
9 | Manson and the Manson Family or this case is concerned?
10 | A Yes. Each case ig an individual, as it stands.
n Q I'm not asking whether you can forget such
12 mitters, but I'm asking you whether you could set them aside,

13 to make your mind & blank as to thoge things, for the

s " purpose of making an independent judgment, based on the
. B evidence in this case.
! 16| Can you do that?
17 A Yes.
18 Q Are you certain of your abllity to do that?
19 A Yes.
20 Q And will you do that?
2 A Yes.
22 Q And will you be fair and impartial in thig case?
2 A Definitely.
6a flg. = THE COURT: Mr. Denny?
® 2%
s 26

Y
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correct?

- had already been a judicial determination of the murder of Shorty

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR, DENNY:
Q Mr. Braun, let me go right to this NMonday

xeport that you heard —- that is, just heard yesterday; is that

A Right.
Q All right. And at about 8:00 o‘clock in the

morning, you heard that Mr. Manson was coming up for something
in connection with his conviction, his most recent conviction;
is that right?

A The way I interpreted it over the radio was that he |

was already sentenced to life iwmprisonment,

Q Um~hmmm.

A With ~- what I got out of it, or ascertained =--
Q And sentenced for what crimes?

A The Shorty Shea and Gary Hinman.

Q For those murders?

A Yes. N

Q All right. Now, agsuming the qornectnesé of the

reports in this case =-- that they were notAsensétionalized,
but at least factually reported; the qpnviétion;and.the sehtence

' 4

imposed -~ thisg would lead you to believe, I presume, that therd "

Shea; is that right?
A I donft «= I == I gan't say yes or no, because I ,
dontt ~= I didn't sit in. I didn®t hear every detail. .
Q I understand that. But you understand that a person

can*t be convicted of a crime -~ can't be convicted of the
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1 | murder of someone, unlese either a court or a jury has returned
. 2 | a verdict of conviction of that crime.
3 A That®s true., But I == I got -- what I received
4 over the radio, it could have been for one or the other or
2 5 | both;y I don't know. I don't know. The radio 4id not -~ the
. ' 6 | radio stated both, but I can't say for sure that the radio was
: 7 | reporting it as such.
8 - Q 1 seé. AllL right. &o that as you are sitting
9 there, it's your stakte of mind, perhaps, that maybe Charles
10 Manson was convicted of one, and not the other, or at least
u one, but you'‘re not sure which; right?
12 A Well, like I said, I did hear both named =-- both
13 names; and they did state death -- the life imprisonment; and
® 14 they mentioned both of the deceased.
., 15 | So, I assume that it was for -~ whether it was for
‘ 16 cne Count, two Counts or three Counts or whatever, how many
17 | Counts, I donh't know.
18 But -- hecause they didn't go into any detail.
9| Q Um-hmma.
20 A I'm just taking it as what Ifve heard.
2k Q All right., Well, let's get not, then, to simply
2 | what you heard, but how your brain functioned thereafter,,
B | having heard that. ) | |
- 2% And this iz that your -- your state of mind right
( 25 now, is it your feeling right now that§Sh6rty Shéa‘pqo?a§ly is}u o
. 2% | gead? Based on what you've seen, heard or read? R |
. 2 A Uh -~ as I sit here, I can't say definitely. - ‘ ;
% Q Or Gary Hinwan? As a juror, are you of the state |
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of mind that, based on what you'*ve seen, heard or read, that
Gary Hinman is probably dead?

A I don't know. Stranger things have happehed.

Q Well, do you have a ~~ a feeling at this point
that, again, based on what you*ve seen, heard or read, that
some jury has made a finding already that Shorty Shea ~=-
taking the first one -~ is dead?

A Yes. I can assume that twelve people felt that

Gary Hinman is dead.

Q Well, ¥ said Shorty Shea, and you are saying Gary -

Hinman.
A Either one. I'm sorry.
Q Either one. All right. Well, is it your feeling

at this point, then, that there probably has been a judicial
determination, a jury verdict establishing the death of,
say, Shorty Shea?

A I can assume. But it"s not -~ it®s not any
pogitive thing.

Q Um-hmmm. Well, now, you understand that one of
the main guestione to he resolved in this case is whether
Shorty Shea is actually dead or not:; do you understand that?

A Yes.

Q aAnd 1f so, whether his death was caused by
criminal, rather than accidental or any other means:;

Dp you understand that?

v R

A Rightd ’ v !

L F
*

. : T L
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Hb~1 1 Q" z And,thér;':éven agsuming i:hat, whether this
. 2 | defendatit; had anything to dowith ik; do you understand that? I
4 Q All right Now, with your present state of
Z 5 mind, that you think a jury Iruf.u:;a1 :in: this county has already
. ¢ | made a detexmination that Shorty Shea z.s dead, that he was
* 7 | killed, that he was killed by crim:{nal means, and that Mr.
8 Manson had gomething to do with if; do you think that you
® | could fairly determine in this case -- well, do you think
© | that that would sort of preclude you, at least, from
1 finding that Shorty Shea was not dead?
2 Do you think that would have such an effect
13 on you, that you would say, "Well, it's already been
3 " established that he's dead. I am not g‘oing to gay that
® 1 he's not dead."
! 16 Do you understand that?
o A I understand that. No, not even 12 people
18 in a jury can be -~ they do make mistakes, ag human beings
¥ | do, so theré's no presumption on my part of =~ elther way.
2 ‘f I would have to hear both gides. To me, there's
21 another man on trial, and not -~ and not Manson.
2 Q Well, there's another maw. But some of the lssues
2 are the ssme; you see? | |
N * A Correct.
i ® Q All right. Now, some people feel, "Look, I
- % don 't know what they heard, what evidence was produced,
. :: |  but if they made that finding, they must have had good and
sufficient reason, and no matter what I hear, I am not going
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. 6b-2 1 to make a different f£inding; no matter what T don’t hear,
. 2 I am not going to make a different finding."
3 And they would be foreclogsed from ever making
4 a different determination, if they thought that one jury

; 5 had already said that they felt that this guy was dead;

. 6 | see?

’ 7 Now, you seem to be of the opinion that, "Well,
8 | Jjuries can make migtakes.” |
9 And they do make migtakes -- unfortupately. And
10 that another jury, hearing other evidence, perhaps new

11 | evidence -- perhaps not hearing the same evidence that that
12 jury, the earlier jury, heard ~- might be able to determine

13 a little different what the facts are, or are not.
“ S| Now, is that your state of mind?
. 15 A Definitely.
6 | QR So that in this case, would you put out of your

% I mind entirely this state of mind that you presently have ~-
B | and, as you say, you are not sure; you presume £rom news

‘19 reports, but even go, you are mot sure -- but whatever that
2 state of mind 15, can you put that out of your mind in

2 determining, in thils case, the issue, which is: 7Is Shorty

2 Shea dead? Was he killed by crimingl- means?

% Can you do that?
: % | A Yes. But I mean, when you say "definiltely put
j » out of your wind,”" there's -~ whatever's in your mind now
- % is there to sky. You a're r:ot -

7 Q Al nght.,,,

28

A But to heér the case, each individual cage

— 8- .

RO S N LR
o EI . . - L
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séparat:eiy, that's all a person can do.

g Obviously, as the Judge says, you can't
possgibly forget that it's there, stored in the computer
gomewhere. But you can at least cut that off from thsat
which is going to affect your deliberations, in determining
the truth or falsity, or where the truth lies in this case;
is that it? 1Is that right?

A Right.
] And you are able to do that?
A Yes,

Q And can you again so cut that off in the
computer section of your brain that you would not discuss
it with your fellow jurors?

A True. That would definitely be my obligation.
I would not have to discuss it, because at some point, that
ig == that is to say ~- what you might say is - people can
be led.

Q That's right.

A And something l;l.ké .that, on & case like thisg,

would not be fair at al{lis oo

@ That's right,

A We11~- B

Q I've got m determz.ne whether fr. think you. have
got this information -- whichamight as you say, sway some
people, although it would apparmtl’y not svay you =- but
whether you could keep that Information to yourself and not
disseminate it to other jurors. .

And you feel you could do that?
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A Yes.

MR. DENNY: I'11 pass, your Honor.

MR. RAY: No questions,‘ your Homor,

THE COURT: All xight. Mr. Braun, would you refurn
with the panel at 1:45? Don't discugs the case with your
fellow jurors or with anyone elge. Return at 1:45. I'm
going to take & recessg until that time.

Will you have somebody inform the panel that
they are to return at 1:45?

THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir.

(Whereupon, at 12:00 o'clock noon, a recegs
was taken in this case until 1:45 o'clock

p.m. of the same day.)

- - 7 = Tt —
» v .. N o 1

vyt
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1OS ANGHLES, CALIFORNIA, TUESDAY, DECEMBER 14, 19%1,”2:60 b.om.
THE COURT: People vercus Davic.
The record will zhow that the defendant iwg
Present. All counsel are present, and the prospective jurors
are all present.
I believe it ig the People's --
Both sides paess for cause?
IR. MANZELLA; Yes, your Honor.
MR. DENNY: Yes.
THE COURT: I believe it ig the People‘c perenptory.
MR. MANZELLA: People would like to thank and sxcuse
Charles Braun, your Honor, :juror HNo. 8.
THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Braun.
Report to the l5th floor of the new Hall of
Recornds, will you pleasze, the jury asscably room there.

THE CLERK: Andrew J. Micsky, N-i-c-s-k-y.

VOIR DIRﬁ EXAMINATION OF
ANDREW J. MICSKY
BY THE COURT:

Q Mr. Micsky, wore you present when the Court
explained the nature of this case and read or paraphrased
the indictment and conversed with prospective jurors?

A ¥es, sir.

Q And you've heen present since, except during the
time when you were excluded by the Court?

A Correct.

o
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Q Would your answers be any different than the majorif
of the jurors have responded to the guestions of a general

nature that I put to those prospective jurors? X
v,

A No, sir. o C

Q Would it be any hardship to yaﬁ to serve in this
case? a -i’i;, g

a Yes, six. -

Q In what way?

A I have to get back to work. I can't take off Eyo
more months. ' :

Q Will you not be paid, is that it?

a No, I just have a brand new office and only four

employees. My operation®s officer will be going for an

operation.

Q Are you é sole~practitioner of some —-

A No, T work for a savings and loan.

Q Pardon?

A T work for a savings and loan.

Q You work for a savings and loan company?

A Correct.

Q And they will pay you if you sexrve through
February?

A I'm sure they would. However, I checked with the

. personnel manager and he would just as soon have me go back

to work.
Q Well, you understand that the jury duty -— the
Court knows that you expect to, when you do jury duty, sustain

some sacrifice, some personal sacrifice. And the Court does

EY
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not wish to release you for just mere inconvenience. Every-
body is ingonvenienced by jury duty. Aand that's why, really,
only the very responsible people in the community undertake
jury duty. But it is not just an idle act -~

| A I know that.

Q -~ by which the Court releases you, It is only
upon some reflection and upon a finding that it const%ﬁﬁtés
guite a hardship to you. ‘ : f}

Now, what soxt of a hardshipéwbulﬁ;it:coﬂstitute
to you if you were to be reguired to %erVe AQ a juroxr in this
case? | | Lo

A Well, I am the branch manager and I have to be -
sure that there's always a replacement there for me ffém‘5ne%
of the other offices.

You are a branch manager of a savings and loan —-

A Correct.

-- company?

What savings and loan is that?

A Valley Federal.

Q How many branches are there?

A Nine.

Q The principal reason for your being present each

day would be to make sure that there is somebody present who

could do what; manage the branch; is that it?

A Right, take over my responsibilities.

Q Well, who is doing them at the present tiﬁe?

A My assistant manager.

Q Well, are you concerned fthat the work will not be
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1 done, is that it?
. 2 A Well, it is making sure that there's sufficient

3 staff to keep operating.

s | Q Well, offhand, Mr. Nicsky -~ Nixky —-
‘ 5 A Micsky.
"6 ! Q Micsky -= I'm sorry, would you spell that for me,

7 | please?

8 - A M-i-g-s~k~y.

9 Q Thanks. I'm sorry to have mispz.:'onounced that. I
10 misunderstood.

1 Mr. Micsky, it doesn't appear to me to be;tﬁe‘ kind

Vo4

12 | of a hardship which would constitute a spffic_:ient.ﬁar‘déhip to

13 be released. .
Ca 14 Let me ask you this, have you served as a juroy |
. L 15 before? oo
- 16 | A No, mir. N " S :
L Q And how long have you been engaged in the‘buéines_s |
18 that you are engaged in now? o STy
19 A Fifteen years.
20 Q Are you related to or a friend of any law
2 enforcement officer? |
8 fol L A No, sir.
23
. 24
© 2
% 26
L 21
* .
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Q Is thexre a Mrs. Micshky?

A No, sir,

Q In what general area do you reside?
A In Hollywood.

Q Have you ever had amy legal training?
A No, six.

Q Are yoﬁ acquainted with any lawyers?
A I know 4 few; not == |

) Any close friendships?

& Not close' friendships, ne, sir.

Q And you bave no friends or relatives who are

law enforcement officers, as I've explained law enforcement;
officers to be, including Deputies District Attorney or
Deputies Attorney General?

A No, sir.

Q Concerning the death penalty, would your views
be such about that penalty that you could not be fair and
impartial in detemniﬂg the question of guilt or imnocence
in the first phase of the cape?

A ~-Ho, sir‘ .'.,-\ {' N *

8 & Or regardirig that penalty, would you have such
views about it that you wquld aut@mat:.cally refuse to
impoge it, repgardless of t:he evidence 1n the. case?

A No, glr. i IS

Q Or would you automatically impose it, upon a
conviction of murder of the first degree, without regard
to the evidence?

A Ro, sir.
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Q How, other than the reason that you've given me,
concerning your employment here, your work, do you see any

other reason why you feel you shouldn't serve as a juror in

' this case?

A No, sir.

o) Do you think you ¢ould be fair and impartial in
the case?

A Yes, sir.

Q@  You have heard of the Manson Family?

A Yes, sir.

Q Because of 'what you 've seen, heard or read
concerning that Manson Fann.ly, would you have such views
about it that you cou'ld not be fair and impart::.al to someone
whom the evidence m:‘.ghi: show was a ;neruber cf that Family?

A No, sir. :

Q Do you think that you can seét that aside and

[

.y .

decide the case solely on, the -- Whate\te;: fegling that may
be, 1f you do have ~one, ccncernmg a Manson Family member --
you would set tbat aside and decide this cage solely on
the evidence that's presented here and the Court's instruc-
tions of law?

A Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Mr. Denny?

MR, DENNY: Yes. Thank you, your Honox.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:
Q Mr. Micsky, you said you do know a few attorneys.
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Is this through your business agsociations, ==~

A Yes.

Q -~ at the savings and loan institution?

A Yes, sir, mostly.

Q And they come in as depositors or borrowerss
is thet 1t? Ot what?

A Not necessarily. Could have been on any -- well,
say, clmims that they may have had for some reason. |

Q@ Do you have any social contdcts with any of them?A

A Very seldom.

Q Have you discussed any matters pertaining to
criminel Iaw, crimes, criminal trfals, things like that?

A No, sir.

Q You indicated that there was no Mrs. Micsky at
the present time. Has there been in the past?

A No, sir. ;~ ~,

Q And before you worked in the savings and loan
field, da,d you ‘do any other kind of work?

E iy was in- the Amy before t’hat.
And wHat brench of the Army? What -
Military Poiicm, Tk i“-”‘\

4

A
Q
A
Q And for how Iong were you in the MP’'s?
A Two years;w ;0 ,! X
Q - And wasg this stateside or overseas?
A Stateside.
Q And did you receive gome tralning for that in
school? .
Just through basic training. The last eight

e
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weeks were devoted to military police work.
Q And was that in the apprechension of criminals )
or strictly in patrol work? Or what? |

A Both.
Q And were you given any instructions in various
cxrimes? ‘

A No. Vezy geﬁerai if it was,

Q Well, we,re you given anything more about the
Uniform Code qf Miiitary Justice at that timaJ than you
received =~ or any, other Amy reemit reéeiv*ed -

A Yes, _ .

Q -= at Basie 'I;:ra‘in:t::ig?' i

A Yes, sir. ‘ ,

Q And in thé' cdurse of ymir mrk as an MP, did you
make arrests?
| A Yes, sgir,

Q And did you do interrogation of arrestees?

A No, sir.

Q Have you maintained any kind of Service connec-

A

tion, by virtue of Reserve gtatus?

A No, sir.

) Other than thig experience ag an MP, have you had
any other kind of work in the fleld of law enforcement?

A No, sir. '

Q In the past 15 years, that you say you have been
asseciated with savings and loan work have you done any other
work besides the work in that field?

A No, sir.
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Q Now, sir, again', hwe you done any reading in the |
field of the death penalty‘?* Ever?
A Just ~= probably from newspaper articles ; nothing

other than that A= magazinqs. N PR
IR E e I T
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" pro or con -~ for it, or for the abolition of the death

Q And have you ever discussed it, either formally,
in discussion cessions of a formalized naturé, or ‘informally,
in bull sessione?

A In a bull session, probably.

Q And in such discussions, have you taken a side,

penalty?
y: No, six.
g Have these cessions arisen out of particular

cases that have been publicized at the time, oxr just sort of
in general the subject would coOme up?

A Just in general.

Q And ig it your feeling at the present time that you
have no feelings,one way or another, as to the type of case in

which you would automatically impose the death penalty?

A No, I wouldn't. o
No, I dontt. if -

Q You have no such feelings P:és?n?%YQ_‘5;'

A No, sir. - ‘ )

Q No preconceived ideas of a-case in yﬁicﬁ-yéﬁaz_';f‘}

would automatically impose the death sentence, -~
A No, sir,

Q -+ is that right. ) , .

Yoo g . S

I}

Now, insofar as the guestions that I have previousl
asked the other jurors, have you been present during the past
week, when the whole venire was present in the courtroom? And.
heard me ask guestions of the other jurors?

a Yes, sir.

'g

L)
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8a~2 1 Q And are there any gquestions that I asked of the
. 2 | other jurors that you feel you would answer any differently?
3 A No, sir.
4 Q Have you had any experience at all with any people

§ | involving the use of drugs, or involved in the use of drugs?

» L A No, sir.

7 Q Have you been the vietim -~ Or your savings and

8 loan, your particular location =-- been the vigtim of any crime

9 of any kind?

0 | A Not the present location, no.
1 Q Have you previously been at a location that was
1z the victim of a crime?
13 A Yes, sir.
o 14 0 And what sort of crime?
. ) 5 A Holdup.
| 16 0 And were you involved in that at all?
w A Afterwards, Not at the time that it happened, no.
18 Q Were you present at the time that it happened?
19 A ’ Yes, ‘S‘ir.
20 Q You weren't aware of it as it went on, ==
a a No, sir. T
22 Q ~= 18 that right? | o
B 1 And did you appear in cour-i: ‘ih connection with
‘ # { this particular holdup? b
N A No, sir.
d % Q Did any members of your staff appear inh s:;.jc'auzg't" -
. ' 1 thereafter? - ' i
| % A Not in court. The FBI agents came o’ the offices ;
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that™s all.,

Q Wa: this the only instance in which you personally

had any involvement of any kind with any sort of vioclent

crine?

A Uh --= I witnessed another holdup; not at our
branch.

Q Arid where was that, and when?

A Humm -=- that was the Union Bank, about 14 years
ago.

Q Were you present as a customer then, or what?

P % Yes.

Q All right. And were you personally robbed, or

anything taken from you?

A No, sir.

Q Did you appear as a witness as a result of that?
A No, sir.

Q And did you make a statement to the police?

A No, sir. The guard apprehended him before he got

out the door.

Q Now, as far as these two incidents, are these
the only incidents that you are aware of, that either you or
any close friend or relative have been involved in, insofar
as being the victim or a near victim of 2 crime?

A Yes, sir. 5

Q And do you have any feeliny that those,EWOf
incidents would have such an affect on ybu.phaf ybﬁ‘might be

a little bit prosecution-oriented, towérﬁfone charged with

t -
N ¥

cdrime?
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Q Do you feel, as you sit there, that one &ho‘has :
been indicted by a grand jury, charged with serious’céimeéf:
probably may be gullty of those, because of that charge?

A No, sir.

Q Or do you feel that he is clothed with the
presumption of innocence, and you will maintain that
presumption until the evidence is in -~ isg that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q -~ and all of the evidence is in?

2and you would not make up your mind before the
evidence is all in, and you are instructed as to the law; is
that right?

A Correct.

Q No matter what the appearancées might be at any
given point in the trial, until you®ve heard all the evidence,
and'you are instructed on the law, you wouldnot make up your

mind, and not remové that presumption of innocence from the

defense, ==

A Correct.
Q -= ig that correct?
A Yes.

MR. DENNY: All right. I'll pass for cause, then, your
Honox.

THE COURT¢ The People?

MR. MANZELLA: Thank you, your Honor.

¥

i
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8b-1 | VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
® ¢ | BY MR. MANZELIA:
3 Q Mr. Micsky, I have just a few questions I would

4 | 1ike to agk you.
51 Have you ever been accused of any cxime, or do

6 | you know anyome personally who has ever been accused of any

7 exime?

& T A No, sir. 3,,:,*

o | o Have you éver testified - |
10 ‘ I believe you said you've never testified In 4
B criminal casé,‘ is that correct? T

12 | h No,: Birg‘ ,-',-,.- _: ‘ t~*

1 And you 've never serve& on a jury before?

i1
# T

Q
e "oy . A Ko. R R
. i | 2
. 16 {  of the death sentence. Would you -= if, during the course of
7 | your deliberations én the guilt or immocence of Mr,. Bruce |
18 Davis, the defendant in this cage; if you were to look
v ahead to the penalty phase, would you in any way consgider
2 i: finding a defendant not guiltl‘.y or finding him guilty of

21

Let me ask you a few questions about the subject

something less than first degree muxder, to avoid having

2 to make the decision as to whether or not he'll recelve the . :

» death sentence?

24

3 { A No, sir.

2 Q Do you have any objection to the law which

* .|  aliows the jury to ifmpose the death sentence «-

27

' B -~ on 8 -~ and I take it that 1f you sat on this |
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r——

i
jury, and the’ Jury con.victed the defendarlt of Firgt degree
e ? QI’
mirder, and you felt aff:er hearing all the 1evidence in the
cage that the =-- that for these drmes this defendant

deserved the death sentence; would you be able and willing

to vote for it? MR
A Yes, sgir.
o] ALl right. Mr. Micsky, as to Count II1 of this
indictment, charging Bruce Davis with the murder of Donald

Shea, you already know from being in the courtroom that the

.. prosecution will not pzoduce the body of Shea ox photographs

of the body or am eyewitnegs to the killing of Shea.

Do you -~ does knowing that mdke you close your
mind to the cdse? Does that mske you feel, well, you really
don't have to think any more; that you could never vote
for conviction in a cage like that?

A No, sir.

Q In spite of knowing those things, would you be
willing to be convinced beyond a reasonable doubt, if the
evidence can do that?

A Yes, sir.

Q All right, Mr. Micsky, under the law of
gome of the fagtructiong which Judge Choate has read to you«-
or read to you and the other jurors ~- already, one of the
laws he covered was the law of aiding and abetting, under
vwhich & person can be convicted of first degree murder, even

though he was not present at the scene of the crime or gven

- . though he was -~ he did not strike the fatal blow.

Would you be able and willing to follow that law, |
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- seent unfair to you at all?

if you felt it applied to the facts of this case?
A Yes ) gir,
Q Do you have any quartrel with that law? Does it

A No, sir.

Q Now, just as you are not to have any prejudice
or blas against the defendant because he has been charged
with these crimes, you 4re not to have any sympathy for him,
because he has been charged with these crimes, in the guilt
phase of the trial. | ‘

Do you feel any sympathy for Bruce Davis because '

he has been- charged with these two murders?

A No, sir.

Q All right.
that you feel that Mr. Kay and I, as representatives of the

Is there anything you can think of,

People, would want to know, in trying to determine in our
ownt mindg whether you could be fair to the People in this
case?
A Not that I know of.
MR. MANZELIA: All right.
Thank you, Mr. Micsky.

,Anﬂ.the People pags for cause, your Honof.

AT 2

L] ’ " P
LA & o4
. , , .o

-

1 . -
b ]
]

43"‘.'.-.%* .
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THE COURT: All right, again, ladies and gentlemen,
I think it is incumbent upon the Court to excuse all of you
except for Mr. Micksy. S0 --
THE BAILIFF: Department 100,
THE COURT: So you can be seated in Departmeng 100.
The Court would appreciate it if somebody first
out the door would open both doors, and if you would leave
very quickly and very quietly, thank you.
So assemble in Department 100, and we'll be

calling you again.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
ANDREW J. MICSKY
BY THE COURT: .

Q Mr. Micsky, counsel and the Court would like to
know whether you had ever heard of this indictment before you
came into this courtroom -— when was it, Friday, a week ago -~ |
and before the Court read this indictment to you. In other

words, had you ever heard it?

A I think I came in -~ was it Thursday?

Q Did you?

A Thursday.

Q Well, before the Court read Eﬁeindictment to you,

had you ever heard of the case, the progecution =-
a Just on TV and the hewspapers.

Q Well, that's what I mean. We want ko know whether
through the news media, any news media you have heard of the

case. " : -

3
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L

Had you heard the name Bruce Davis; heaxd, seen oy

| reaa it?

A I believe so.
Q Does it come to your mind whether you had hearxd,

Seen Or read it?

A I don*t recall what it was about at this point. I

remember hearing the case and that was it,

Q Do you remember that anyone else other than Davis,

any other person other than Davis was prosecuted for it, for

these alleged c¢rimes? Does it come to your mind that you have

heard, seen or read anything in connection with that?

A No.

Q Had you heard the name Shorty Shea before?

A Yes.

o And in what connection do you recall that name?
A Just associated with the Manson Family.

Q | Before I read the third Count of the indictient,

wherein Mr. Shea is alleged to be a victim of the Count of
murder charged therein, had you heard that Mr. Shea was
deceased Or —-- come to your mind?

A Yes.

O What othex facts or what other reports, rather,

do you recall from what you have heard, seen or read in connec—

tion with Mr. Shea?

A Nothing else that I recall.

Q What do you know about Gary Hinman, the name Gary
Hinman?

A It is about the same associatibn. I'remeMber hear-
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Q

in addition

F-IE « R~ « B T o D o = 4

©

case in the press and over these various media that you

mentioned?
A

Q

Charles Manson -~ you did answer this in a way. I wish to

agk you again.

That he was deceased?

Yes.

Do you read & newspaper daily?:i.
Yes.

Times?

The Times and the Wall Street Journal.

And you read both of those periodicals daily; and
to that, do you read a news magazine?

Yes.

And do you watch television news regularly?
Probably four or five days a week.

How about radio newscasts?

Yes, sir.

Daily or more than --

I would say normally twice a day.

Twice a day, going to and from ~-

Correct.

-= your bank; is that right?

Yes.

Did you follow the Tate~LaBianca case, the homidcid

No, other than heaélines.

Do you think someone who was assoclated with the

-= gomeone whom the evidence will show is assogiabted

le

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



- 1706

- 1 | with Charles Manson can receive a fair trial from you?
., 2 A Yes, sir.
s | Q Are you capable, do you think, of setting aside,
4 | for example, what you may have heard, seen ox read about Shorty
. 3 Shea or Gary Hinman, just taking this one’ 'é's,péct of what you

1

6 | have heard, seen or read regarding the death, the purported

H »

7 | deaths of these two alleged victims? Could you set that aside |-
8 and regquire the People to prove the element of death which is

9 | an illegal death or an unlawful death, the unlawful killing,

10 § rather? Would you reguire the People to pr‘ové that beyond a

n reasonable doubt without relating to whaf you may.have heaxrd;

12 seen or read in the media? |

B | A Yes, sir.

A 14 Q And are you confident of your ability to set aside

. . 15 any information that you may have.learned from the media

16 | concerning this case and Mr. Manson?

17 A Yes, sir. Yes.

18 Q Will you do that?

19 a Yes.

20 Q and can you be fair and impartial and will you be? |

2 A Yes, sir. |
9a fol 22 THE COURT: All right, Mr. Denny.

23
24
25
. 2%

e |

28
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9a-1 1 | DRBEIQNY! ‘:’.I‘i;.ank you.
3 v f6TR DIRE EXAMTNATION
s | BY MR. DENNY: SRR
: 5 Q Mr. Micsky, when is the most recently that you
. 6 | have heard, seen or- read anythiﬂé‘ abbzi& Charles Manson?
7 A A neighbor was on jury duty, I guess, about a

8 month ago. We talked about that. He was part of the Manson
9 Family. I don't xecall which trial it was.

10 Q A neighbor of yours; who was that?
n A Uh, Anthony -~ (Pause) uh, Werner..
12 ) Anthony Wernex?
1B A Werner, right.
a ¥ o Q And it was about a monih ago that you discussed
| 15 with him‘gdmething coﬁceming thils jury duty in connectioﬁ |
| 16. with one of the Manson hcases? |
7 A He mentioned that he was on the Manson trial.
B Q Was that the Tate-La Bianca case?
1 A I really don't know.
20 Q Well, what did he tell you about it?
2 A Nothing, other than the fact I think they were
2 | locked up for, I think it was, two wecks or something like
23 | th a t- ’
. 2 Q Well, did he ijmdicate to you the purpose for

% which he was locked up?
’ Sl A No, we never got Into any discusgsion on that.

2 ) {Then was this that you said you had this

% conversation with him?
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A I would say roughly a month ago.
Q About a month ago. o
| And had he just gotten off the case?
A No. I think they still had the penalty trial
after that.
- Q And did he tell you what Mr. Manson was charged

with?
A No, we never discussed that.
Q@  He said they were going into the penalty phase?
A Ggra:ect
Q At about that time?
A Correct. :
Q Well; I'm ~- how did this conversation happen to |
come up? ' '
A 1 don't know, Neighbors just started chatting
and -- '

0 . VWell, did you say anything yourself about your
going on to Jury duty or did he just volunteer or that he was
on jury duty at that time or do you have any recollection? |

A No. I knew he wasg on jury duty and I probably
said, "Are you still on jury duty?"

Q And at that iﬁi_ﬁne“he told you yes, he was?

.3

fu Coz:ret:t;'..

Q } fmd the case he was on?

A X ::ealiy &gm t recal‘l if he méntimed the nameg
other than the Manson Family .

§  Well, did he. men‘t::.on that: he was sitt:mg on a

cage trying Charles Manson‘?
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9a-3 1 A I really don't know. He didn't say. T don't
. 2 | recall.
3 Q Well, he didn't say, "I'm trying the Manson
4 | Family," did he?
‘; 5 A No. He ,s.a-id he was on the Manson Family trial

s | or something to that effect. I didn't pinpoint it to any

7 [ individual.

8 Q-  Uh-huh.

9 ' Well, as a result of this information that your
10 | mneighbor -~ is this just a next cioo:r: nelighbor, right next

1 doox?

2 A Yes, sir.

13 Q All right. As g result of this information,

“ | did you check the newspapers at all around that time to
. 15 | determine what the status «oﬁ}t‘t:at; Manson case was?

k| e
1 | 9 Or hes:. it -on radio or telew.sion or anything?
B A Not that I r;eca‘.l.l now, noL. Y - 1

1 Q Well, when is the 1ast that vyou recall other

20 than this particular inciden.t: of hear:.ng, seeing or read:ing

2 1 anything in commection With Charles Manson?

3}

2 A Probably monthe agd. Hothing sPecific‘
# Q Well, is it your recollection now that --
& # ’ A Well, I've heard it so many times that I really

5 can 't recall when I've hedrd them.

2 Q Well, I undersfand that that might well be.

. , * . But is it your recollection now that you don't have any
= knowledge at all as to the charge or any of the matters of
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" the case that this Mr, Anthony Werner was sitting on?

A No. I don't know any of the facts or who the
individuals werxe.

Q Well, when you say that you hed heard that Mr.
Shea was deceased, do you recall when you heard that?

A It was right after it happened.

Q Right after what happened?

A When the news first came out.

Q Do you recall about when that was?

A Probably two years agol.

e Based on what you have seen, heatrd and read

about that, is i1t your opinion that Mr. Shea ig probably
dead?

o

I really don't know.
Well, what did you see; hear or read about it?
This is pfobably more the question.

o > D

" Is the one =~ is he the one that was out at the
ranch, supposedliy?

A Well, there has been some publicity so I think
I can answer that yes.

I think T recall remembering that from == -

Q Just that he wag out at the Spahn Ranch?

A Correct. : . .

Q Do you rqcalzl reading anything about anybody
lopking fop h:.m out“ there. at the ranch, for instance?

A ’ 4Yes, I recall hearing that

‘o ALY, rlght 2! 'f e

P | 5',1!:

And do you recali anyth:mg either at or about

RS Y

. T 'CieloDrive.cCOmARCHIVES
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1 that time q::' since then pertaining to rumors on how he is
.ﬁ 2 | supposed to have died or whether he's supposed to have
3 | died or anything of thar kind?
4 A HNo, sir.
j 5 Q And Gary Hinman, is it your feeling you heard
- 6 | about him about the same time that you heard about Shea?
‘ 7 A Just about the same time, I would say.
8 Q Do you recall what you heard about him?
2 A No, other than & name, really.
10 Q Well, would you say you've heaxd of either of
n | them since that time? |
1 A No, other than here in the courtroom the past
18 week. _: - "
> u Q Now, you do t&ke the Times and the Wall Street
.‘ 15 Journal. And I i:ake :;.t you read them regularly each day?
16 A Nnt neces;aaxily regularly, 1 usually go through

b ) All right. Aﬁd ovqr tt%\e last: several months;

¥ 1 two to three months, hav’e' you read anything in the paper

2 pertaining to, for ingtdnce, Chaxles Watson or Tex Watson?

21

A Not that I recall, no.
= Q Do you recall anything about his being tried for
® the Tate~La Bianca murders?
16 fls. “ A I've heard that, yes.
2

A

26

27

28
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10-1
\ 1 Q Do you recall when you heard anything about that?
‘ 2 Or read anything about that?

3 A I really don't know. Probably a month, two months
4 ! ago, a couple of months ago.

i 5 Q Does the name Steve Grogan riné a bell at all?

; 6 A No, although I may have heard the name before.
T Q Do you recall under what circumstances or in what
8 | connection?
? A No.
10 ‘ Q Have you heard it aSSOC;atgd with Shorty Shea or
| gary Hinman, to your knowledge? ﬂ‘
12 A I just associate. it with‘theimanéon Eami&y{:A
18 Q With the Manson Family. | _J

» 14 : How about a Manson Family membé;; as hé’s,bégn

I 15

16

designated, by the name of Kenneth Como?  Have you read any-
. iR .

thing in the paper or heard anything apout him -_—

17

A No, sir.
1 Q -~ in the ldst several months?
1 A No, sir.
2 Q Now, the judge asked you if you had followed
2| the Tate and LaBianca matters, and you said you didn't follow |

2 them; as one avidly reads about them.

% But would you say that, as of the time those

stories broke, the murders themselves broke, and the arrest

25,
of Charles Manson and some of his Pamily members, that you daid.

! 26
at least keep somewhat abreast of that news? Would you say

(] | that?

28
Y At the beginning, yes.
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10-2
1| Q All right. How about at the beginning of the
. 2 trial of Mr. Manson andhis -~ the female followers who were
3 | tried with him? Did you keep somewhat abreagt of that?
X 4 A No. Other than the radio news or TV news.
® 5 Q You say other than the radio aﬁd TV news?
; 6 A Nothing other than radio or TV,
7 Q If you came across a headline concerning it in
8 | the paper, would you just read the headline and forget any of
? | the rest of the matter in the body of the story, or read at
0 | least a couple of lead paragraphs in the story?
- A Depending on the amount of time I had at the time.
2 | 1 might have followed it, let's say, that way.
13 Q All right. Are you aware Of what the outcome Of
."' u that particular trial was, tl'{e' Tate-LaBianca trial?
, 15 A Yes. I think he wasbfound guilty -- Mgnsog; that
1 is. o ' R
7 Q And how about the people tried with him? po you

18 know whether or not they were found innoceht, guilty, one or

¥ | more, or anything of that king?

20 a I don'*t recall.

2 Q Do you know whether they were -- or he was

2 given life or death for that? As far as the jury vote?

23

A As I recall it, he was a death penalty.
t % Q All right. Wwas this just something that you felt
. B you didn*t want to follow? You weren't particularly interested
’ = in, and therefore, degpite the headlines, you just sort of
. 7 I let it roll off your back, as it were, without paying too much

28 ~
attention to it?
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A Yes, I would say that's correct.

Q Now, do you have any feelings at all, mir, based
on anything that you've seen, hesard or read, that would make
you feel that possibly a member of the Manson Family is
probably somewhat criminally oriented? Or shares somewhat in
the criminality of Charles Manson, the so-called leader of
this group?

Do you have any feeling of that king?

a No, sir.

Q In other words, as far as you are concerhed, One
who may have associated with them is not hecessarily a
criminal; is that right?

A Yes, sir.

MR. DENNY: All right. 3I'll pass for cause, your Honor.

THE COURT: The People?

MR. MANZELLA: I have no questions, your Hono:.

THE COURT: The next peremptory, I believe, would be the
defendant's. ‘

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, we would,;ﬂank,and excusge,
even in her absence, Mrs. Dunkins, juror No. 9.

THE COURT: All right. Let®s select anothexr" juror for
Mrs. Dunkins, - ! |

THE CLERK: Mrs. Marguerite Kbhler;,Rkarr-gﬁugqgr*i-t—e;i
ilast name, X-o~h~l-e-r. ' - 3

MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, I would like to agk fj
Mr, Micsky a few questions about his Aeighbor, Mr. Werner, whcl

was an alternate juror in =—-

THE COURT: Oh, vyes.
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) 1 MR. MANZELLA: ~- one of these trials.
@ . |
3 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

4 | BY MR. MANZELLA:

. 5 Q Mr. Micsky, do you see Mr. Werner often? DO you
: 6 | talk to him often?
' 7 A Sporadic. I run into him --

8 Q All right.

o | A -- usually at Christmas tinmes.

10 Q I take it that if you served on this jury, that

11 there would be no chance -- or that it would be easy for you to
2 | avoid conversakion with him on the subject of this trial, or

13 | the Manson trials, or Mr. Manson, or Mr, Davis, or any related

b

. ! 14 | subjects?
. 5 A Yes, sir. Y ‘ .
, ) } - i 1 N ‘
16 Q All right. And you would avoid discussing, these

7 | patters with him, if you served as a jurxor in this case?

1B A Yes, sir.
ida fol ¥ MR. MANZELLA: Thank you. No further questions,
20 S '
21
22
23
< 2

25
L4 26

| -

28
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10a-1 1 THE COURT: All right. Mr. Miesky, would you go to
. 2 | Department 100? And we'll be calling you sgain.
( 3 ‘ And we'll heed Mrs. Kohler -- :whp is on her way,
4 is she? | |
‘;_ 5 | THE BAILIFF:. Yes, a:[r.
6 THE COURT‘ LE ’you gentlemen wish, we will bring the

7 entire panel back. But I had in mind _-;ust gd;{.ng ahead with
8 | Mrs Kehler outside the presence of the fuzy. )

9 MR, MANZELLA: Fine with me, &our Honar
10 ’
n . VOIR DIRE EXAMINATIONOF'
12 ) MARGUERITE ROHLER
13 BY THE COURT:
A 14 Q Mrs. Kohler, just take the seat nearest the
.‘ 1'.5 . microphone there, if you wotld ~~ or, just right there will
’ 16 do, Mr. Kuczera will d --Mr. Ruczera will give you the
1 nicrophone.
18 Mrs. Kohler, were you present when the Court

1 explained the nature of this case, and read the indiciwent

2 1 to you?

2 A Yes, sir.

2 Q And before that time =~- strike that.

2 Would your answers to the questions that the Court
x 2o put to the prospective jurors, the questions of a general
’ ® nature, would your answers be any different than the majbriﬁy
’ % responded?

. 27‘ ‘ A Mo, sir.
28

Q Would it be a hardship to you to serve in this
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104~2 1 case?
. 2 A o, sir.
3 .' . Q Have you. been on jury duty before?
s | A Yes, 1 was there last week, at the Brunswig
. s | Building.
) 6 Q All right., And you served in & criminal case?
¢ 7 A It was a burglary casc.
8 Q I see. las there a verdict in the case =--
9 A Ko, It was --
10 Q -~ as to whether it was guilty or not guilty?
1 A No. It was dismissed.
12 Q I see. You never deliberated, then?
13 A Ha.
. 4 Q Is that the.only case on which you've sat as &
o 15 | juror? X : ,"‘i-,.‘
) 16 A Yes,", sa.n: a
L Q . ;Are you employed outs:i.de the _home, Mrs. Kohlex?
,18‘ : A ‘N‘o.. - t :,;,', _ _‘ ;“‘ ? i'r, f.‘ -‘4.»
1. Q And is thexe a Mr. Kohler"
20 A Yes. He's ret:ired f“ . '
2 Q@  From what? ‘
2 A He was' withm the Beatrice Foods.
2 Q Beatrice Foods?
. 2 A Beatrice Foods.
- % [n] I see.
' 26 And ==
. 2 He's & bacteriologist.
% ) 1'm sorry?
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A He's a bacteriologz.st.

6 I see. Has he ever worked for any public agency? |
A No. - |
Q Are you relatéfc’{ *o0 or a friend of any iaw

enforcement m.ra.cer‘? ;' Ty

A ¢ I b.ave & neighbor who is a Deputy Shexiff, but

-

just as a nez.ghbor., ?‘,;' f‘"s_ I | Pagobl
Q How 1ong Bas he been a ne;ghlbc;; of youz‘s?
A I think three“ yeRYd.. o e '
Q@ - Do you see him often?' -
A Jugt to s_.ay;hello.;# R
Q Have you digcussed cases with him?
A Oh, heavens, no.
Q It's nota close relationship?
A No, no.
Q

Do you think that that relationshz.p would never-
theless mfluence you in this case? ‘
No, indeed.

Have you ever been employed outside the home?
Yes, years ago.

And in what type of work?

I wasg & model.

In Los Angeles?

No, in Chicago.

In what area do you and Mr. Kohler reside?

In Hollywood.

- o O PO O >

Q Can you think of any reason why you could not be

fair and impartial in this case?
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A No. ] o

Q Concerning tﬁéideathffénélty; d; you have such
views about it that you would, by recason of those views,
be unable to be fair and impartial in determining guilt or
imnocence in the first phase of the case?

A No.

Q &nd did you understand the Court's explanation
of how the trial is possibly split into two phases? -

A Yas, ¥ did,

23 Or would your views about the death penalty be
sdch that you would auﬁomaticaily refuse to impose it, |

regardless of the evidence?

A No.

Q 0x, conversely, would you automatically impose
it upon a conviction -~

A No.

Q -~ of murder of the first degree, regardless of

the evidence?

A No.

T

Q Regarding publicity, had you ever heard of the
case before, through the news media, or through conversations

with friends or relatives?

A Do you mean thig case here?

0 This case. |

A No.

Q Had you ever heard -- heard, seen or read of

Shorty Shea?
A Ro.

et i CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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Q, On Gary Hinman?

A No.

Q You had heaxrd of Charles Manson?
A Yes. ; X

Q

Would sqmebody who is, the evidence shows, a
member of* Ghar].ea Manson s group, or is associated with Mr.
Manson in sm:e v;ua.y,e solely -by reascm of what you 've heard,
seen o:: read in the preSs conceming thq Manson Family,

be at any dlsadv‘antage in having you as & juroxr?

A No, I don' 1; believe so. '

Q Do you. th:.nk tha,t ypu can he fair and impartial,
regardless ofwhat ypu, may have heard, seen or read conceming |
the Manson group?

A Ch, yes.
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10b-1

A 1 Q Did you follow the Tate-LaBianca prosecution?
“!} 2 A No.
3 Q Do you read a newspaper daily?
) 4 A We don't get a newspaper. However, the neighbor_‘
* 5 | sends me her paper.
6 4 However, we are not interested. To mg, I just

LN}

7 | don't want to read those things.

8 0 You generally don*t follow that type of thing, ---

4 A That*s right.

10 Q -~ crime reports, because you find them distasteful?
11 A That®s right.

12 Q And do you ~- have you seen television, seen and

B | heard television and radio news reports concerning that Tate-

? ¥ | paBianca matter, however?
5 15 A Oh, yes.
16 .Q Well, would you be able to set aside anything that
1 you may remember in the future, do you think?
18 ) Yes. ‘ “
19 Q Or anything you remember now,  about the Manson
? | Family or this case, or Gar§ ﬂin%an?"or Shorty Shea?
2 We want an appraisal‘of|yeur cgpébility i“éﬁ
2 | getting such matters aside —- PSR ‘ |
2 A Ume-huoum . T, '
2 # Q -« for the purpése of acting:ésva‘jurbf in this
‘ | case; - I B
2 A Yes, I undexrstand.
] o Q ~- do you understana?
» A Yes.
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: purpose of acting fairly and impartially as a juror in the case?

Q 5o what we want is not £0r you to. forget those
matters, hecause they*re too difficult for you to forget,
'everything, e

A Yes,
Q == but can you blank them out of your mind for the

A I am sure I can.

Q And will you do that?

A Yes, I can.

Q And will you be fair and impartial?
A Oh, yes.

THE COURT: ' Mr. Denny?
MR. DENNY: Thank you, your Honor.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

BY MR. DENNY:
Q Ma'am, was I correot in my understanding, when yon ]

say you did not follow the Tate and LaBianca cases, that you
dian't avidly go after information about them?

A Yes.

Q ‘However, you seem to have certainly become acguainted

with the fact of Charles Manson's existenceg =—-

?

A Yes, indeed.
Q- == and his connection witp;tHO$e murders; is that
right? o | |
Yes.
Q and I take it you were aware of the fact sf his :

arrest, when that occurred?
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10b-3
Yes. | . : e

And the publicity attendant thereto?

"F
ro
- © B

3 Yes.
4 Q And the fact that he was designated, I believe, as
: 5 | & hippie cult leader?
- 6 A Yes.
) 7 Q And did you at least read some information ~-
8 A Yes. And I saw on television, also, on the news., .
9 ] All right. And you saw pictures of him, I take
0 | it, -=
11 A Yes.
12 Q -~ in custedy? All right.
13 And at the time that his trial commenced, there
. ¥ | was a certain amount of TV coverage at that time, of attorneys

15 | being interviewed in the hall and so on, and pictures of

i,

16 Mr. Manson and the girls -~

17 A Yes.

B | Q -~ going back and forth in the hall.

19 You saw those also?

20 a Yes.

21 Q Do yon by any chance regularly watch one of the

22 news broadcasts, the Big News, or the Late News or --

23 A I usuwally watch Walter Cronkite news.
J 24 Q That®s the CBS?
25 A CBS, right.
,:' 26 | Q And do you watch the Big News that comes on with
. 27 | Jerry Dunphy? Before that? o
28 A Yes.
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1 Q all right. 8o this is -~
.' . A Not always. B N
5 Q So it's actually about an hour and a halﬁfs news
4 | coverage from Jerry Dunphy on through? a
2 5 A Yez. But I don't watch {e;xx punphg all the way
- 6 through. | |
’ 7 Q I see.
8 ‘ A I usually wait for Cronkite to come on.
9 Q All right. BAnd you do attempt to keep current

10 on the day's events through that, at least?
n | A Oh, yes.
12 Q And this neighbor who sends you the paper, although

i3 | you don't subscribe to it, gives you the paper, this is on a

» 14 more or less regular basis; ie that right?
. 15 A Oh, yes. She just puts it down (indicating).
' % Q All right. Is this the - the wife Of the Deputy

17 Sheriff, or is that =-

s A No. No, no, mno.

19 ' Q ~- the neighbar on the other side?
20 y:) It*'s a neighbor three doors away.
21 Q Three doors away. All right. And is that the
22 Times Oor the Herald-Examiner?
10¢ fol 23 A The Times, in the morning,
i 24
' 25

26

® i

28
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g - Ali righé;f And you;'i t;ké"it, were aware of
what has been called the Susan Atkins confession that wes
reported in thé Times, and X think in Life magazine, and
various other media concerning the Tate and La Bi‘anca
killings, were you? .

A Yes. But I didn't get that -- I'm awafe of it.
I am aware of it.

Q Well, did you tread that -~

A I believe in the -~ not in the Times; in the --

in one of the magazines. I don 't know which omne.

2 Life magazine, I think, had if, =~

A Posgsibly.

Q -~ had a full review.

A Well, we get Life magazine. Possibly I read it
there. ‘

Q All right. _

A But i didn't read it In the Times.

Q Life's issue, I think, had a big picture of -
Charles Manson on the fiont cover; do you yemember that?

A Yegy I do. I do remember that.

Q All right. And I take it you were aware ~~ OF
at least, when the verdicts came in, you were aware of that, |
in the Tate and La Bianca cases; is that‘ right?

A Yes. | |

(a) They were reported rather fully.

A Yes.

Q And not only the guilty verdicts, but the

penalty; you are aware pf that?
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A - Yes,

Q And what were those penalties? Or what was the
penalty? Do you know?

A It was guilty.

Q Well, that's the final finding of gullt or
innocence.

A Ch, the pené.lty?
When the penalty was assessed, yes.
Uh -- wait a moment. I just went blank just now.
Life or death, was it?
It wag death.
All right,

D o O r»r O

And do you know how many people were tried with
Mr. Manson?

A No, I don't. I know there was some girls, and ==
and Mxr. Manson himself.
Q All right. :‘

Now, with this information, when the Gourf asked
you if you'd heard of Sho::jt;:,r Shea, you said no. And whén he
asked you whetluﬁ:: you had heard of Mr. Hinmen, you sald no.

And. then I think, when the qurt::! ask:éﬁ you if
you had hear& of Mr. Mans;m;, yoﬁ very ﬁdéitiveiyh said,

"Yeg." SNIROREE

A Oh, yes. It was news in all the papers.

3

Q Right. R
A It was even in my paper in Switzerland, believe
it or not.

Q I believe it.
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Q

from the xeporter, vwho figures that he could spell that
without help.

for us.

goad bit of this information that you got, via the media,

the T in particular, and some in the newspaper -~ has left
you with some impression of Mr. Manson and the Mangon Family; |
is that correct?

A

Q
Family?
A
Q

know. And this is what I want to know.

A
Q
Family?
A

talking about -= I'm mot talking about this young man here.

Q
A

Q

Yes, of course.

PR R N s 1727
My home town paper. .
This is your hamé totm paper, you say?

My hume town papgr, in Neuchatel, Switzerland.
Would you mind spelling that for us, please?
N~ew=u~c-h-a~t=e~l.

That'’s all right.

T'm sorry.
I'm getting a knowing look

But I couldn’t, so I aw glad you spelled It

Now, with all of this -~ and I take it that a

But what do you want to know?
Well, what is your Impression of the Manson

That's hard to angwer, really.
I kiow it is. But you asked me what I wanted to
Well, it's a very hard question to answer,

Well, do you have some feeling about the Manson

Well, of course they did wiong == I mean, I am

All right. Because ==
I am talking about Mr. Manson.

All right. And those members of the Family,

oo | CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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as it's called, who were convicted along with him, --

A Yes.
Q -= 1g that right? All right.

Now, do you have some feeling, though, as you
sit there, that the Family members who were not tried with
him, nevertheless were somewhat involved in -~ in this
Tate and La Bianca murder business, even though they may nokt
have been brought to trial and convicted?

A Um~hma .

Q That they nevertheless bore some regponsibility
for that? ‘

A That'!s another hard question to answer.

Q I pose hard questions.

A I know, I know. I can't answer that, to be
very frank with you. - If you agk it in a different way,
perhaps «~

Q All right. Let me do that, ma'am.

Do you feel, baged on what you've seen and heard
and read, =-- .

A Yes. ‘

Q " :"s“"' tbﬂt the ~= any mémber“ofﬁ the Manson Family

[ |
AT

is somewhat crimiziqfil.;yz Qagi«.eni:éq, by wiri'fue 'of being a member
of the Manson Fam:i.ly? ) | _ S |
A Well, I wouldn't say that.

I realiy‘c“‘lor;'if kaow.

+ g ' H . ! §
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Q All right. oo that then, if one is a member of the
Manson Family and is charged with a crime, and is charged with
having committed that crime with Charles Manson, together with

Charles Manscn, you understand --

b

A Uh~huh, yes.: ' . : . L

Q -~ you have a feeling as you sit there that that
person charged with having committed a crime with Chaxles

Manson, being a member of the Manson Family, probabiy hag some

responsibility Ffor that crime? g

A Youfre talking about a new case?
Q That's right.
A That's another thing. Another question that's hard|

to answer unless you get all'the -- see, I cannot answer that
now, Agk it in a different way.
Q All xright, that's fair.

-And I'll be very pointed in getting right down to

. the cases here.

A  Uh-huh.
Q Mr. Davis obviously was not charged with.the
commission of thé Tate-LaBianca crimes, murders.
He is now, however, being charged along with

Charles Manson -- the judge read you the indictment.

A Yes.

Q And Charles Manson is named in this indictment.

A Yes.

Q Mr. Davis is being charged with the commission of

three offenses: TwO murders and conspiracy to commit one of

those murders.
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il-2
1 A Yes.,
. 2 Q Robbery.
s | Now, there are some people who have read the same
4 | things you have read, who feel, "Look, I don*t know what the
‘ 5 | facts may be, but down deep inside of me, I know, I feel that
2 6 | the man probably bears some responsibility for the crime that he
) 7 | ig charged with if he has been assOciating with Charles Manson
8 | for any period of time. It may be an irrjat;ional feeling on
9 | my part, but it is a feeling I've got‘.'f‘I‘here's nothing I can do|
10 .about ig." You see. |
1 , Other people Gr‘oul'!d'say, "Well, he lmayihavgz. beé,n_ C
12 | associated, but I don®t have any fe;aliﬂgs about it right now."
B A Uh-~huh. 4‘
* 14 Q You see. People react diffenently’to the same

| 15

16 | to the media that you have had, some of them say one thing and

stimulus, And people who have had the same amo‘ulﬂt ‘of exposure

o

17 | some of them gay the other. And all we're trying to determine
18 :here, at this time, 1s what the effect has been on you and do

¥ | you have the feeling, it is -- pardon the expression -- a kind
20 | of gut reaction, an emotional response?

2 A Uh~huh.

22 Q Do you have the feeling now that one who is chargédi

2 | with Charles Manson, with having committed atrocious murders --

» 2 A Uh-huh.
. % Q -- probably has some guilty respons'ibility —-—
' % A No.
. 7 Q --~ for those crimes?
% A {(Shakes head.,)
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i1-3 1| 0 In other words, whether he's a nember of thé Maheon|
. 2 Fanily, whether that®s chown or not, the mere associc‘zt‘ion with” “;}
3 | the Manson Family in your nind is not -- P
4 | A No. )

i 5 Q Iz such that it would prejudice you against him?

"6 | And that's a loaded word, also.

L S

7 A Yeuh.
8 - @ Because no one wants to be prejudiced againct

9 anything.

10 Bukt it is ail right if you were prejudiced to say
1 80.
2 | A But it would not --—
B Q It would not have any bearing about your ability tof
o 14§ be fair in determining the guilt or innogence of this
. ) 15 defendant, is that right?
) 16 | A That's right.
7 | Q All right.
18 And how about people who use druys? Do you have
19 any such feelings about then that you don't think you could put'
20 aside those feelings to determine the credibility, for
2 instange, if they testify?
2 A Well, I don’t know £oo much about druzs, let's

2 say, sir, so --

i 24 Q  Well, there are some people in precisely that

"

% frame of mind, hut who are scared to death of them.

; % | A Yeah.
.‘ o Q And who react nejatively when the word "drugs" isg-—+4
% A Ho, no.
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114
. 1 Q == ig brought up.
. 2 And who, just, again, emotionally say, "If anybody
3 1has been using drugs, I'm not going to believe them."
) 4 A Well, I wouldn't be prejudiced.: . :‘-‘ ~,- 2
-i 5 Q Well, that would be that people are prejudlced -
6 A No, I wouldn't. ’ , . ‘ ' ? o
) 7 | Q All right. You would consider that as one eleme;'é
8 | of their credibility along with all the other ele'ments;’ the 4;
9 { Court tells you you may consider, the relationship to the ) N
w1 gase, bias or prejudice or reason to lie or whatever; but t:hat:i '
1| in and of itaeif would not be the determining factox in your
12 ] judging the credibility?
13 A No.
P 14 - Q All right.
. i 15 Now, when is the most recent time that you have
\ 16 | heard anything about Charles Manson?
o A | Oh, heavens, I don®t know. It is a little while
B | pack.
¥ Q Well, that's a relative term. How far back is
| "a little while back"?
2 | A I think when they were convictéd.
2 Q Qf the Tate~LaBianca murders?
1la fol | A Yes.
. 24
25
% 26
Py 97
. 28
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1la-l Q  And that's about the lagt time you recall having |
. ¢ | Theard anything specifically about Charles Manson?
3 | A Uh~huh, |
4 Q Have you heard anything more recently about that, |
“ 5 . about any' people ‘conne.cted with the Manson Family as the
) s | press has related it?
¢ 7 A Not that I recall.
8 Q Have you heard, seen or read anything, for
9 | ingtance, about a person b'y the name of Steve Grogan?
0 A Hrmm, now, j&gaii: a minute. The name ig familiar.
ﬁ Now, whether 1 saw him on television, if he was on television,'
2 | that spossi‘ble.. e c Foow g .
B | Q . Do you rbcall hav’ing hmxé, séett dr read anything
a u | on television about a Tex Watgen? - - :
. B | A Yes. ’f"‘_’"‘“f P
B Q  Sfmce == -, o i
ol A That was a == :wasn"t he ai: thé ranch or some
18 place put there? I don't know, to be very frank with you.
» (2] Al right. That's fine. Just what you do kngw.
21 A Well, that's =-
2 Q Is what we're interested in.
22 Now, does the phrase "Stuntman Shorty Shea
% ring a bell to you?
. M . A Wasn't he at the ranch out there, £00?
} % Q Well, I think I can answer that yes.
" % | A That's -~ that's all I remember. That's all
o | rm= |
| B Q@  AIL right. And this is the Spahn Ranch you are
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1la-2 | talkiog about, is that wight?

o 2 - A That's vight.
3 Q All right. And musician Gary Hinman; do you
s | recall having seen, heard or read anything about =~
‘; 5 A Yeg. There was a case on that, if I am not
. 6 mistaken.
‘ 7 Q Somebody charged with his murdex?
8 A A young lady.
0 | Q A young lady charged with his murdex?
0 | A T don't know 1if she was charged with his murder.
1 .| There was something sbout == she either ~~ I don't recall
2 1 the details, to be frank with you.
B Q Uh-~hutt.
. 14 But it does sort of ring 4 bell?
. 15 A Well, now that you mention it, yes.
) | Q - That hews murdered and someone was charged
¥ ' with his murder?
18 A That's right.
10 Q And do you zrecall about how long ago you read
® | ghoyt that? |
a1 A No, I can £,
21 Q. Ot heafd about that?
% _. A E No,Ican. t. i
i i Q Would it he any tme ma.thin J:he last couple of
: %5' ~ months, would you say? ) ‘
P % A A couple :'bi:'i thrée ﬁmc;ﬂ;‘:_hs-
. = | Q And :masfar as any i;).f these things that you
28 I

have seen, heard or read, 'I ta"e it like most of the others
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that sat there, they all say, well, they don't take it as
gospel, just because it appears in the medié.’.. 1 take it
you feel the same, that you are not.g_oing to accept those as .
facts in lieu of facts that come from the witnegs gtand
here? | ‘
Well, you can't.
Q That's right, but some people might want to.
You would not, ls that right?
A No. f’ y
Q All mghb And 80 thaﬁ no. matter what you have
seen, heard or ;:ead even if the testimony as it comes from
the witness - stangl kind of rings;a bel’i 1ii;e some of the

Lot
! 4

questions I've aliked y’ou -

A Ulr-huh, Co e

Q -~ gort of rings a bell -

A Uhehubh.”, ¢ v 00 T
Q - “Oh, yes, I remenber this."”

Now, you're going to hear full narratives of
events that occurred.

A Yh~huh. 1

Q | And these may ring a bell in yeur nind of things
that you have read similar to the evidence?

A  Uh~huh.

] 1 take it you will not have any difficulty ox
evén if you will have some difficulty, you will do your
utmost to put what you have seen, heard or read before
you came into this courtroem out of your mind and make

a decision based only on what comes from the witness stand?
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A Yeg. o ;'

Q :And fhe la'w 4s given to you by the Judge; is that
correct? v L S o ; : i

A 'C'orrect;"” LR

Q And if there' $ ,any poss:.biliwty of confusing the
two, you will consciously make the effort to put what you have|
seen, heard or read 'th-;?g_gh, the mgdia a‘,s;l.de.?

A Uh=huh. '

Q And concentrate only on the testimony in this case
and the evidence in this case?

A Pefinitely.

Q  And if any of your fellow jurors attempt to bring -
in anything from outdide, you'd have no reluctance or
hesitancy in saying, "Huh~uh, that's not evidence. We can
only consider evidence; is that right?

A That's right.

Q All right, mwa'am.

Your Honor, do you want us to ga into the other

' aveas, the death pemalty and the gemeral areas at this point,

tao? ,
' THE COURT: I think we can do that with the balance
of the paﬁel back, after we resume.
Tony.

R. MANZELIA: Publicity, no questions, thank you,

THE COURT; Nome on publicity?

MR,.MANZELIA: None on publicity, thank you,

THE COURT: ALl righi, let's fake a shorft recess,
gentlemen, and then we'll have the balance of the panel back
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and proceed with the general voir of Mrs. Kohler.

You are excuged for ten minutes.
FROSPECTIVE JURCR KOHLER: Thank you.
THE COURT:
to talk about it to you.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR KOHLER: No.

(Afternoon recess.)

Don 't talk about the case or allow anyone
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e 1 THE COURT: All right. The record will show the
. 2 defendant €o be present, and all the jurors, prospective jurors
3 are present. And all counsel are present.
4 Gentlemen, you may examine Mrs. Kohler, generally,
; 5 if you wish to.
. "6 MR. DENNY: Thank you, your Honor.
: . :_
8 | : VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION PF . los
o | MARGUERITE KOHLER | - ; a
10 | BY MR. DENNY: A T
B Q Mrs. Kohler, &gain I'm goiﬁg to a'sk“-yot:'t se;mé SO
12 questions concerning the death penalty, because we have th-i.s.‘ "
13 one opportunity to do so. Aand I would like to ask you i£ '_youE -
. 14 have done any kind of reading in the field, prior to coming ta |;
. . 15 court aks a prospective juror? '
) 6 | A About the death penalty?
17 Q Yes.,
1 A No. _
19 Q Have you ever had ény discussions with anyone
20 on the subject, either pxo or con?
21 A No.
22 Q Would you say that you have in any way at this
# 1 point -~ however mahy years in your life you*ve lived -- taken
@ % | a position, ==
; 2 A Sixty-two.
g % Q ~- One way or another?
® 21 | I could comment ON MY wngajlanepy LR even mentioning
8 age to a lady at this time, -—
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12-2 .
_ 1 A No, that's all xight.
. 2 Q ~-~ but I think I°ll comment no fukther than that.
3 Now, have you taken any position, one way or
4 another, for or against the death penalty, to your knowledge,
i 5 in any sort of discussions about it?
v e [ : No.
: 7 : Q So that assuming you were seated as a juror in this
8 case, and assuming that a verdict of first degree murder or
9 conspiracy to commit that murder were returned, as the People
10 would want to have happen in this case, I take it you would be
1 in a position where you -~ you had never really co‘néidér‘ed the
12 pxos or cons of the death penalty, what type of eﬁiden&e it
1B | would take for you to vote for death, what ,"t:jz‘pe'of evidence
~ ¥ 1 it would take for you to vote for life_} :.s thaf:rlght? R *'ﬂ
. . 15 A Again, that’s a hard guestion to ans’v\;;}r. Youtd ‘
16 have to ask a different way. by ¥
| Q Well, would you be in a position =- assulning you1 ‘
18 | had reached a verdict of guilty, and guilty, let's sél‘r. of ' '
R first degree, willful, premeditated murder, where you were
20 open as to what sort of p(:analty should be asgsessed, depending
2 on ~-
= A Yes, I know what you mean.
% 0 -~ all of the factors involved, or have you the
’ 2 state of mind at the present time where you feel -- again,
. 2 using this sort of magic woxrd that we have to use == but where
B 2 . you would feel that, automatically, having found a pex:son
.‘ = gullty of first degree murder, you would thereby feel that you
% would vote for the death penalty?
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12-3
1 A Yes, I would.
. 2 Q And this would be without regard to any other
3 | factors? Having found someone gullty of the crime of first
4 degree murder, willful, premeditated, deliberate murder,with-
1 5 | out more, without considering any other factors, you would vote
- g for ==~ you would vote to inflict the death penalty?
: 7 o A Yes.
8 .Q And this is a definite, strong feeling that you
9 [ havey is that right?
10 | A Yes, I have.
1m | MR. DENNY: Well, I appreciate that, ma*tam. I appreciate
12 the way you have set it forth, just as strongly as you do feel
13 it.
e 1 May we approach the bench, your Honor?
. _ 15 | THE COURT: Any questions?
) 6 MR. MANZELLA: I would just like to inquire bgi’:efly.
v | e; P
18 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION -
19 | BY MR, MANZELLA: _ . j ' ‘
20 | Q ‘Mrs. Kohler, by any chance, are you-ﬁnﬂé# Ehe Z
2 | impnessipri that the law reguires the imposition of the death
22 | sentence upon a first degree murder conviction? 'i
2 A That the law requires? .
s % Q Right. '
! 2% A No, it does not.
. 26 | Q But -- recognizing that the jury has the
. 2 “ discretion as to whether or not to impose death --
28 | A That*s correct.
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12~-4
1 Q -~ Or life imprisonment, you would automatically
.- 2 impose the death sentence upon a conviction of first degree
3 murder?
4 A No. No, I would not, not in that -- say that
e?‘
- 5 again?
5 S 6 Q Well, in answer to Mr. Denny‘'s questions, you said
7 | that you would automatically impose the death sentence without |
8 | regard to the evidence, if this defendant were convicted of first
? | degree murder; that you would automatically impose the death
10 gentence ~-
I A Yes, I would.
1z Q You would? Even though you understand that the law
18 | does not require that?
. 5 Q That the law leaves it up to the jury?
" 12a fol ¥ A Yes, yes. '
1
18
19
20
H
21 -
22 '
1 4 .
28 L
. 24
A." ty o
2%
+ .
¥ 26 'z.
o
’ 28 i p ! . : 1
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12a-1 1 MR, MANZELIA: A1l right.

@ 2 MR. DENNY: - I ;gﬁizl'd*bffer a challenge undexr 1073,
3 | Sub 2, l.“.ff‘;;"} |
g THE COURT: i‘I.TJLea('it)u‘;l:’l: g't'anj:jé' the 5,cﬁalieﬁge¢
i 5 | ” Mrs. Iioiﬂl;zr, ;thz‘mk ;rou";:éry much The Court
. 6 does excuse you, then. s ‘f D
* 7} PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO ‘9: "i?hénk Srou.
8 THE COURT: And yﬁu-iﬁeéd’ﬁétl :‘c‘eporitﬂ this afternoon.

o I think it's too late for you to go up to'that jury

10 assembly room.
1o, MR, DENNY-: Thank you, Mrs. Kohler.
12 THE COURT: Report to Room 253 of the jury assembly
3 |  yoom in the courthouse, 1f you would, please, tomorrow
P 6 morning at 9:00 o'clock.
. 15 | Thank you, Mrs. Kohlexr.
i 16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 9; = Thank you.
v THE CLERK: Al F. Watson. That's A~1; middle
B | initial "F", last name, W-a-tes-o-n.
19
2 | VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
2 AL F. WATSON

2 BY THE COURT:

B 9 Mr, Watson, were you present when the Court
] % ‘explained the nature of this case to the prospective jurors,
jP % | and when the Court read the indictment?
L % A Yes, I was.

2 Q And yoﬁ have been present ever since, except

when the Court excluded you; ig that correct?

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



i

10

11

13 ]

14

15

16 |

17

i8

19

20

21

22

23 |

25

26

27

28

1743

A Yes. , o e

2] Would your answers be any different than the
majority of jurors have responded to the Court's questions of
a general nature, -~

A No.

Q ~= put to the prospective jurors?

Can you think of any reason why you could not or
should not sit in this case? ‘ |

A (Pause.,) No.

Q Would it coﬁstitute any hardship to you?

A No,

Q Have you been a juror before?

A Yes.

Q On what types of cases? That is, yoi have sat

as a juror in criminal cases?

A One civil case, a long time ago.

Q I see. And will you be careful to distinguish
between the two burdens of proof that I've mentioned before,
the burden in a civil case, and the burden in a criminal
case? Will you not?

Yes.

What type ofwork do you do?

Retired postal clerk.

How long ago did you retire?

Four years ago. ‘

And where did you work for the most. part?

Los Angeles City,

In the central area?

£ p O > L& > O >

4

N
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A Yes. .
Q And are you a friemd or relatife of aﬁ§ police
officer, as L've -~ or, a law enforcement officer?
A No.
Q And is there 8 Mrs. Wakaon? .
A No, 1'm single.
Q In what area do you reside?
A

Downtown Los Angeles.
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13-1 1 Q Do you have such views about the death penalty
.‘ g | that you would automatically refuse to impose it regardless
3 of the evidence in the case, Mr. Watson? |
i '. A Uh, repeat. :
. 5 Q Do you have such views ahout the death pemalty |7,
| "._ ¢ | that upon a -- that in a penalty phase you would éﬁtoméﬁicaiiy -
g 7 refuse to impose it? .
8 A (No response.) | :
9 l Q In othexr words, would you vote aggj.nst the death
10 | penalty automatically without regard to the evidence?
1| A I might.
12 Q Assuming -~ assuming there was a conviction of
13 murder of the first degree?
e 14 A Right.
. 15 Q And of course, only at that time do ycu find -=-

16 would a jury find that it had to decide the igsue of penalty,
17 life imprisonment or death?

18 A Uh-huh.
19 Q Upon that; conviction of murder of the Fflrst
20 | degree?
21 A Yes.
2 | Q Are pur feelings about the death penalty such
23 that you would automatically refuse to impose it, that you
. 24 would vote against it, regardless of the evidence In the case?
] 2 A No.
L % Q@ You said --
u w | A TNo, I wouldn't automatically do it, but ==
. 8 Q Your tendency is against the death penalty?
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A Yes, right.

6 All right, Are your views such concerning the
death penalty that you would be unable to impose it or
would refuse to impose it in any case?

A Oh, no.

Q Or are your views about the penalty such that
you would automatically impose it upon a conviction of murder
of the first degree without regard to the evidénéa that's
been produced? o

A No. :

Q In other words, you weuldn't say upon a convice
tion of murder of the first degree that anyone con-victed of
murder of the first dégree would automatically "re,c",éive ﬁrém:ﬁ L
you a judgment that he must suffer death?

A No. o

Q You would look at the evidence to determing
vhether or not in your opinion and in your discretion you

should impose the death penalty?

A Right.

Q Have you followed publicity concerning the Manson
Family?

A Yes, in the past months.

Q Charles Manson.
Would somebody who is a member of the Manson
Family or whom the evidence shows ir associated with Mr.
Manson in some way == would he suffer some disadvantage in
having you as a juror?

A T believe so.
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Q In other words, you believe that you would have
such a feeling against the person that you could not be fair
and impartial to begin with?

A I believe so0.

Q He would -~ the person who would, the evidence
would disclose, would be a member of the Manson Family,
~-- let's say the evidence would disclose that Mr. Davis was
a member of that group. '

Theri, to begin with, he has & strike or two
against him in your opinion?

A Yes.

Q He would have to overcome that prejudice in your
mind initially, is that correct? o |

A Right. o

MR. DENNY: I would issue a chélienge, your Hdanor, .
under 1073, Stubdivision 2, and 1076, = =

THE COURT: It seems to be well taken. The Court does
grant the challenge, Thank you for beimng so direct ‘énd ‘frank

L)

about your feelings. The Court does excuse you, then, Mr.:
Watgon,

MR, WATSON: Very well, thank you.

THE COURT: . You needn 't report this afternmoon, though.
You may weport tomorrow at 9:00 o'clock, Room 253.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR WATSON: 9:00 o'clock?

THE COURT: Yes.

THE CLERK: Hugh 5. Gould, first name, H-u-g~h, last

name, G-o-u-l-d.
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VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
HUGH 8. GOULD
BY THE COURT:

Q Mz. Gould, were you present during the Court's
explanation of the nature of the ~- of these proceedings,
the reading of the indictment and the praceedings thereafter?

A Yes, I was.

Q Would your answers be any different than the
majority of the jurors have réspon.&ed to the questions of a
general nature?

A No.

Q Wouid it be a hardship for you to serve im this
cage? ‘

A ‘ No, sir.

Q Have you been a member of the jury, a jury before?
Have you sat on a jury before? ’

A No, I haven't. e 4:;

Q What type of work do you do? :

A I am retired; fire insurance underwriter.f -

Q And where did you -- where d:n.é you carry on the ' |
buginess?

A Here :m Los Angeles.

Q And i3 there a Mrs. Gould?

A No.

Q Are you related to or a friend of any law enfnrce--.
ment officer, as I have explained law enforcement officer to
be?

A No, I am not related.
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1 Q In what area do you reside?
. 2 A Wilshire area, sir.
3 Q Concerning the death penalty, do you have such
4 views about it that you could not be fair and impartial in
: § determining guilt or innocence in the first phase of the
- § | case?
) 7 A No.
8 Q Or are your views about the penalty such that
9 you would automatically refuse to impose it, automatically
10 vote against the death penalty, regardless of the evidence
1 that might be produced in the case?
2| A | No.
18 Q Or, on the other hand, would you automatically
” 4 impose the death pemalty upon a conviction of murder of the
.4- 15 first degree, regardlesg of the evidence?
1;’:a fls. 16 A No.
17
18
19
20
21
22
- s
; . .
* s S j | | 1
- 26 | |

427 ‘-‘ .: . ‘: '-

28
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13a-1 Q Do you have such views sbout a person who might v . :
.' 2 be associated with the Manson Family ox do you have such
s | views about that group, from what you have heard, seen or
4 vead about it in the news medla that you could not be fair
,, 5 and impartial to one whom the evidence might show is a member
. 6 of that groip?
; 7 A No.
8 THE COURT: Gentlemen.
9 .
10 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
1 BY MR. DENNY: ‘ ‘
12 Q Wr. Gould, you indicated there is at.the present
B time no Mrs. Gould.
- 14 Has there been in the past?
.. 15 A No.
“ 16 Q@ A1l zight. And in your work as a retired =-- o
17 when you were not retived, in your woxk as a fire insurance
18 underwriter; did you come in contact with lawyers?
19 A No, sir.
20 Q Or with any law enforcement people?
A A No, sir.
2 Q And the Court asked you 1f you were related to-
2 any law enforcement ==
~ 2 Do you have any friends who are in law enforce-
] % ment in any way?
- 2 A Not now.
PS 2 Q You previously have had? -'
| 28 A Yes.

1
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Q What friends are these?

A Uh, well, he's not & poli.ce offiver any 1onge.r, ‘
but in.1954 he was a police officer. ,

"] He's still a friend of yours, I take it, hut
no longer In the police service, is that right?

A Yes. I see hin sbout once & yearl

2] All right. What did he do in the Police
Departoent?

i .

Vias that the Los Angeles Police Departuwent, by

the way?

A Vernon Police.

Q Vernon?

A Yes.,

Q All right. And did he obtafn any paxticular
rank there?

A Squad car.

) All right. And did you come in such cloge
contact with him that you discussed hig job in particulaz,
tages that he was on, things of that kind?

A No.
Q On occagion?
A No.

Q All zight. Do you have any feeling because of
your agsociation with him ox for spy other reason that you
would temd to believe the teatimbny of a police officer,
deputy sheriff, whatevexz, as agsinst contrary testimony of
a non~pellce officexr simply by virtue of the fact that the

man was & police officex?
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A
Q

Nao.
Would you give less credence or less weight to a

person’s testimony because he was a police officer?

A
Q

Ra.
In other woxds, you treat them as humsn belngs,

subject to the same frailties as any other bumsn belng;: is

that right?
A

1*]
sir?

D b O O D O > O

Q

Yes, 1 would.

All xight. Have you been in the Military Service,

Yeg, I have,

In what branech of the Service apnd when?
Uh, T was in the Army 1951 to 1953.

In an officer capacity?

No, coxporal.

And what duty?

Uh, ordinance. Ammumition supplies.
Were you in Korea?

Yed, |

And did you see combat?

No.

Have youl ever geen & man killec{?‘
o | - i
Have you ever been in a #asit:i.on., sl‘ir,: where

-

becauge of what you did a wan might live b diey

A
Q

No.
AlY right,

¥You understand that you might be in that pesition | .

b
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in this case if you are gedted as a juror?

A Yes.

Q And that by virtue of your vote and your vote
alone, a man might be executed by lethal gas in the gag
chamber in San Quentin in California; do you understand that?

A Yes.

Q And do you have any qualms at this point about
assuming the responsibility for that life if you are seated
as a juror in this case?

A Na.

Q Have you done any thinking about the death
penalty since you've come into this courtroom and heard all
the questions about it?

A Yes, I have,

Q 1 agsume so,

And have you bad an opporéunity before that or
taken the opportunity before that to do any reading on the
subject?

A No. I don't recall any specific thing that I
have read. I'm sure I have, but --

Q All right. Have you ever had any conversations,
formal or informal, concerming the death pepalty, its propex
or improper application, its abolition or retention?

A I can recall only one, and it was moxe of a
mondlogue than a discussion. |

1] You monologuing or =~ - Lt

A No, I was listening. L

Q -= or listening?

t 4
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1 (Laughter,)
. p 2 | Q I bad a feeling from the way you said it th_‘at; '-
8 you were ~- all right. ‘ \
s So do you at this point have sny feelings at 411
Z 5 that if you found a person guilty of willful, premeditated
¢ ® | Ffirst degree murder, obviously baged on the evidence that you
7 heard, but being satisfied that that evidence was sufficient
81 to coéw:l;ct him of willful, deliberated, premeditated murder,
? would it be yourfeeling that you would automatically vote
o | to impose the death penalty verdict?
n A Not automatically,
2 Q There wouldle something, other factors merely
1 than the finding of guilt of first degree that would influence
i " your decision?
.‘ ® A Yes, there would be.
13b £1s.

i}
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Q All right.

Now, sir, I've asked a number of questiong of a

number of juroxs over the week that you all have been seated
| here beyond the rail, and some of them you may remember and

" some Of them you might not.

Taking as a general guestionwould your answers

bhe the gamé £u the questions that I have asked of the other
| Jurors, do you think your answer would be in the affirmative

:there?

A I think it would be.
Q All right. Let me just hit & couple of points, if
I may.

As far as this guestion that I have asked a number

{ of jurors, whether you were in the minority, and espousing one
} viewpoint or the other, guilt or innocence, minority of twd or

three or maybe a minority of one, and there were eleven good

souls who had heard all the same evidence that you had hearad

| and were convinced of the rightness of their position and

conscientiously so, but their position was different from

yours and you are not convinced of the rightness of it: would

{ you change your position merely because of the numbers against

you who were voting contrary to you?

A Ko,

Q Just to bring in a unanimous verdict? )

A No. : ;

Q Now, you understand, of couréé% éné tﬁeie‘slan

- ingtruction that you get at the end of ;h; éése, that it is in

| the interest of both the People and the defendant7ta‘get,é==

.

F
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13p-2 1 unanimous verdicg, if that can be gotten. But youfaduﬁj as &
.' 2 juror is to vote one way or the other, only within ‘the boﬁnds’ '
3 | of your conscience and within the bounds of the iaws;as'éivén"f
) 4 [ to you by the Court.
» 5 | And if you are not convinced by the rightness of
f 6 their position, I take it you would not join eleven others
7 | merely to bring in a uhanimous verdict; is that right?
8 ' A That*s right.
s ‘ Q On the other hand, I do trust, as both Mr. Kay and 
10 | Mr, Manzella have said, that you would give your fellow juroxs
11 ' the benefit of your thinking, if you were in the minority,
12 or even if you were in the majority, you would give the other
B jurors the benefit of your thinking as to why it is you differ).
N “ | with him?
. : 15 A Absolutely.
1 Q You wouldn't close your mind? That's the way our
1 jury system has to work or it doesn't work.
18 You would do that?
19 A Yes, sir,
2 Q All right. &nd insofar as this guestion as to
2 whether or not the matter of guilt by association would
2 influence you, uh, Mr. Kay has gone into some of the matters
» this morning concerning conspiracy. ¥You‘ve heard the judge
* 24 read some of the instructions concerning conspiracy. And
. » I've questioned some of the other Ajurors concerning this
X % matter of comspiracy. And conspiracy is sort of a pefvasive
‘ . g doctrine of law, that there are certain limits to this
| = concept Of conspiracy. Among them, the fact that even if one
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- person charged being the defendant, obwviously, has done some

i
associates with conspirators, who are proved conéﬁir&éoﬁs to
a criminal offense, that that mere asséeigﬁion, in and of itsmelf
is not sufficient to convict a person; Aﬁd if:ﬁhaﬁfs'all thehf
People prove in this case, would you have any réiu&éahce; aﬁ?
hegitation at all in returning a verdict of not guilﬁy? y'.:

A Na.

Q And wounld you feel that that was doing jour dﬁﬁylin;V

uphelding the law?

4 Yeas.

Q By such a wote?

A Yes, sir.

Q And the same thiny, even if a conspiracy is proved,

and even if it is shown the defendant has done some act -- the

act in furtherance of that coemspiracy, the law says if that is
all, and thakt's all that's shown, that in and of itself is not
sufficient to convict.

And I take it you would follow that law?

A Yes.

Q and if that's all the People were to show in this
case, you'd have no reluctance in returning a not guilty
verdict?

MR. MANZELLA: Excuse me, your Honoy, I'm not guite sure
of what facts Mr. Denny is putting into his guestion., And I do
think they are asking the jutor to prejudge the evidence in the

case and they may Or may not be accurate as to the law.

MR. DENNY: Well, I know I am accurate as to the law. 2and

the only facts I am putting in, if the People only show that thy

W
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) 1 defendant has done an act which may have furthered the objects
. 2 of the conspiracy, but that is all, wouild he have any
3 reluctance in returning a not guilty verdict in conformity with|
4 { the instruction that says only that.
. 5 MR. MANZELLA: That®s my point, your Honor. With regard
T 6 to the circumstances surrounding the act, the commission of the
b .

7 act and so on, it may affect the result under thé laﬁ,

8 - THE COURT: The Court believes that it'prcbably would be

14 ~— gould be subject to their inte;prétation. . o ! . ;

10 | Ladies and gentlemen, you are tc ignore, however,
1 the -~ or the Court will strike the comments of both_qouﬁ;él:iﬁ :'i
12 their argument here, because you are to take the law from the |

. P 13 ) 1
13 Court as you already know, and anything that the Court strikes |

z u in the course of the trial or during the course of the
. 15 proceedings, you are to treat as though you had never heard
. 16 1 ie.
17 MR. DENNY: May I proceed, your Honor?
18 THE COURT: Yesg, you may.
13c fol U
20
21
22,
23
x

24 -
25
- 26

27
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13c-1 1 MR. DENNY: I'Ll withdraw the question.
. 2 THE COURT: You may rephrase 1t, however.
3 MR. DENNY:. Yes,thank you. , |
s Q BY MR, DENNY: Well, just simply following the -
P 5 analogy o following the prior questiom.- : Lo
6 You would have no difficulty, then, and would

7 conglder that you were doing your duty in following the law |
8 which says that if the People show that the defendant has, .
9 done an act which furthered the objects of tiv.'e conspiracy,

1o that that in and of itself would not be sufficient to

1 convict, and you could follow that imstruction?
12 A Uh, with the exception of this aiding and abetting
13 that we were -~ you were discussing before.
* 14 Does that come into the same --
.& 15 THE COURT: It might very well. It is somewhat

16 argumentative.
17 Q BY MR, DENNY: Well, let's get into that question
18 of alding and abetting, then, because that is a part of the

1 cage of the People, obviousgly, and a part of the case of the

2 defendant.

A You have been told that one who alds and abets

22 may be guilty of the crime, though he does ot strike the

% fatal blow or though he is not even present. And that is

. 2 true.

25

But along with that goes some sort of guilty

- "

* | knowledge, some criminal intent which is also part of it,

. # part of the instruction or part of the series of instruc-

28 tions on aiding and abetting.
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And without that gullty intent, one cannot be
gullty of being either an aider or abetter.

Do you understand that?

A Yes.
Q Similarly, if one does an act which helps
someone -~ for instance, if -~

Your Honor, if I can just make & brjef example
here, since it seems to be possibly in order. I don't want
to go too far astray.

But if gomeone says to a person standing by—the
corner, "Here, would you hold this horse for me a minute
while I go into the store?" . i

The guy holding the hozse is helping the man going
into the store, unkuowingly. The guy going into;the store- 55
comnits a robbery, jumps on hig horse and rides away. The
person holding the horse has aided the commission;of that K
by holding the borse., But he has no guilty knowledge. rAnd,~,?
therefore, cannot be gullty of the crime, even Ehoﬁgh théré 7l
may be an appedarance by having held the horse that he was
guilty. Nevertheless, you have to show, in addition to the
mere act of doing something, the guilty intent on his part.

You understand that?

A I understand.
Q All right. 8o, again, you're going to receive an
awful lot of instructions, Lf you are seated as a juror,
at the end of the case, many of which seem to be confusing,

many of which seem almost to be contradictory.

And one of the instructions is if you find that
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13c-3 1 there 1g a state of facts making that instruction imapplica-
. 2 ble, then, you ignore that particular instruetion.
3 1f you find there's a state of facts, then,
4 that brings this instructioﬁ into play, then, you look at
; 5 that imstruction and try to determine what it means. And
6 1f you don't understand, you always hf.We’ the opportunity
7 to come back and ask the judge. He will be Just as helpful
8 as he can in explaining any instruc!;ion to you, Do you-
9 understand you have that oppi&rtunity?' .
10 A 1 do. o
n | Q  All right. o
12 And to the best of your ability‘, you will comply
18 with, abide with and be ruled by thoge instructions as given |
* 1 to you by the Court; is that right?
.; 15 A That's right.
15 | Q@  All right.
17 I pass for cause on these igsues, your Honor.
18 ‘ THE COURT: People.
1 MR. MANZELIA: Thank you, your Honor.
2 .
# VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
2 BY MR. MANZELIA:
% Q Mr. Gould, have you been accused of any crime
* 2 or anyone you know personally ever been accused of any crime?
14 fls. = A Yo. |
' %
. 27
28
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léif* 1 Q And have you ever testified in a criminal case?
‘l' 2 A No.
3 Q You have never served on a jury: is that right?
4 A No.
; 5 Q Because of Mr, Denny‘'s gquestions with regard to the

"6 | death gentence, I think I -~ I think you -+~ your state of mind

LY

7 | in regard to that is clear. But I would like to ask you if you
8 | sat-on the jury in this case, and the jury did convict

9 ~;Mr, Davis, this defendant, of muyrder in the first degree, or
0 | conspiracy to commit muxder, and then after .hearxingall gf the
11 | evidence in the case, you decided that for theSE'qfihés. that
2 | this gefendant should suffer the death:seﬁtenbe, would you be

13 | able and willing to vote for the death sentence? L v ;.,:
: L T -

T 1 A Yes.

‘.G 15 Q Is there any doubt in your mind about thaii:? S 7
16 - A No. |
7 Q Mr. Gould, in Count IXI, you-knOW<the‘feo§1e w&il"h

18 : not be able to produce the body of Donald Shea, Donald "Shorty" .
19 | shea, will not be able to produce photographs of the body, or |
% | an eyewitness to the killiny of Shea -- in other words, a
2l | person who saw -~ will not be able to produce a person who saw
% | 8hea's body in death.
B A I underatand.

¥ 2 Q Nbﬁ, knowing that, and realizing that, do you feel

3 | that you could be fair and impartial to the People, the

: 2% prosecution in this case?

1" 2 A Yes.

% Q Does that in any way -- knowing those facts, does
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that in any way make you close your mind to the rest of the casg,
to the other evidence, and feel that you could never vote for
conviction in that situation?

Or do you feel on the other hand that you could
keep your mind open, listen to the other evidence, and be
willing to be convinced beyond a reasonable doubt that Shea
had been murdered, an& that this defendant murdered him, if
the evidence shows that?

A Yes, sir.

Q I asked you two questions. Which way? Which
would you do?

A Oh, the answer to the first question was: No.

and "Yes" to the second guestion.

Q As Mr. Denny pointed out, under the }gw pf aiding
and abetting, the law permits a.persog'to be. con&iéted of
first degree murder, even though he did ngtfsp;ike.the fatal
blow under that law. B :::._;r; L '.{j

Do you think that's unfair? Do you'have_any-

guarrel with that law? il

A No.
Y "‘. ;
Q If you were to find that that law applies to thé

facts of this case, would you be able to follow that law?

A fés.

Q Is there anything that, in your mind, if you were
Mr. Kay or myself, sitting here representing the People in
this case, that you would want to know, to determine in your
own mind, whether you could be a fair and impartial juror?

Anything that you haven’t already told us?
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A I can't think of anything.
Q All right. Mr. Gould, have you ever studied law?
A No.

MR. MANZBLLA: All right. Thank you. The People have

- no farther questions,

Pass for cause, your Honor.
THE COURTQ Both sides having passed for cause, we
should examine now about publicity.
MR. KAY: VYes. A
THE COURT: So I'll ask you to take a little walk again,
back to Department 100.
At least, you are getting a little exercise this
afterncon.

All right. In tHe case of People versus Mattie

- Wilson?

(Proceedings had on an unrelated matter.)
{(Whereupon, the following proceedings wexe had

in open court, but after the other members of the prospective

s

dury panel had exited the courtroom:} :

FURTHER VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

X
BY THE COURT: b,

Q  Mr. Gould, we want to ask you about what you may”
have heard, seen or read in connection with publicity about

<

this case, news media publicity. Have you, during the' course
of the last several months ox years, ever heard of t@ié gase?

Q This indictment?
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A Not Mr. Davis.

Q Have you ever heard the name Bruce Davis?

A No,

Q Have you ever heard, seen or read the name Charles
Manson?

A Yes.

o} And did you follow the Tate-LaBianca trial, wherein

Mr. Mansen was accused of several hemicides?

A I think I followed it sporadically., I was in
Burope most pf the summer and --

Q Have you ever heard of anyone other than

Mz, Davis being prosecuted for these charges that are in this

indictment?
A I recall other names --
Q Have you ever heard of Steve Grogan?
A Ul ~-=
Q Steven Grogan?
A I think I have heard that name.
Q wWhat do you know about that name?
A Just that I remember seeing it in print somewhere.

EE T
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Q And that's all you can recall? i
. : o

A Yes, sir. '

Q What do you know about the name Gary Hinman, other

. than what I read to you?

A Just that he was a musician.

Q And anything else?

A No.

Q Do you know whether he‘s alleged to be dead Or

alive, according to the news reports?

A Dead.

Q Did you read any accounts of his demise?

A No.

Q Not that you can remembexr?

A Not that I can recall.

Q How about Shorty Shea? He's alleged to be a victim.

in this third Count of the indictment.
Do you know anything about him, other than what

you've heard?

A I krew that the body had not been found.

Q Do you read a newspaper daily?

A Yes.

Q What newspaper?

A The Times.

Q Did you see and hear television and radio news
reports?

A I don't generally watch television. And if I'm

driving my car, I nsually have the radio on, but --

q

Q Is that daily? ¥ ":

M|
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A No. ' o

" ! . [ . + s'.‘* ’ .
Q Do you think that you can’ set asidé-anything that - | |-
: rr Gt

you may have heard, seen or read cOncerning Mr. Manson,

concerning My. Hihman and Mr. Shea? (Could you set tha& asidé -

from your mind -~ not forget it, but put it out of your mlnd
temporarily, for the purpose of making any judgment yOu m:ght
be called upon to make in this case?

A I think I could.

Q Are you expressing any doubt, when you say, I
think I could"? Because if you are in doubt, the Court wants

to know. If you are fully sure of your capability in setting

 aside anything that you may have heard through the news media,

and decide this case only on the evidence that®s presented

here and the Court's instructions of law, that®s what we want

to know.
A Yes, I =< I can be impartial.
Q Could you put such matters as you may have heard,

- geen or read about Mr. Davis or this case or Mr. Manson out of

 your mind, for the purpose of making judgments, —-

A Yes, sir.

Q -« such judgments as you are called upon to make

in this ¢ase?

A Yes, sir.

Q And will you do that?

A Yes, I will, .

(o] And can you be fair and impartial?
A Yes, I think so.

THE COURT: Mr. Denny?

7
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MR, DENNY: Thank you, your Honor.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

- BY MR. DENNY: R

Q Mr. Gould, what is the most recent bit of news -

youw! ve read about Charles Manson? Or heard or seen?. .

A I really couldn't pin it down, Several months .ago, |
I think. .
Q Well, do you remember essentially the subject

matter that was discussed in this article? Or was that on TV?

A No. I tend to skim over that. When the news first

- came out, a year or more ago, I read it thoroughly; but after

that, I just happened to skim through it, and not really devour
it.

Q All right. And assuming that your skimming is on a
regular basis —— I take it, being you are retired and single,
you have at least time enough to look over the morning paper?

A Yes, sir.

Q And you do a fairly good job reading through it; is)|
that right? |

A Yes.

Q Would you say that you feel that you keep pretty
current on evehts, at least as far as the headlines and maybe
the first paragraphs of lead articles are concerned, as to the
news of the city, the state?

A Generally speaking, yes. I tend to be moré
interested in international news than domestic,

Q All right. Well, would it be your habit, kind of,
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1 to at least sort Of see the Headline, realizing it concerned
' : 2 | Manson or some Manson Family member, and having thought that -=—
3 | well, you are not particularly interested, but just skimming onj

4 | soxt of let it ga by after that?

i .5 Is that essentially what you'd say you have been
* 5 [ doing -~
: .
7 A - Well, if it was the headline, I would ~~ I probably

8 | . would read, just to see what all the hullabaloo was abo'{;'t"‘

9 Q- ‘Well, for instance, have you noted in the p‘éper
0 1 recently anything concerning a fellow liz;yk-éhle name of Renneth
n | comp? . LR Ty
" A No. S D O
1B Q An escape im‘z_rolving a Mangon Family membg;‘:’na}medl', .
4 F S| Kenneth Como? I IR
.? 15 A I regall an escape. I didn't recall fip;a name, i
1 1 though, | ‘
1 a o bo you recall whether, in the news, this was
1 " b-illea as the escape of a Manson Family membex?
1o A Yes.
2 Q All right. That sort of rings a bell with you?
2 A Yes.
2 Q All right. Now, -how about Tex wWatson? Does that
2 npameé ring a bell?
wprgol | A Yes.
25
- 2

27

28.
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Q And have you read anything recently concerning Tex
Watson?

A I believe he was found guilty.

Q Right. And found guilty of what?

a Murders.

Q What murders?

A I believe it was LaBilanca.

Q All right. And are you aware, via the headlines

or the other media, what penalty was assgessed in that
particular case? Life or death?
a I really don‘t recall, actually.

Q All right. Now; in connection with Steve Grogan,
¥

do you recall ~- you say the name rings a bell O0f some sort.

Do you recall at all ever seeiily a picture of Mz, Grogan in

Ty *
the paper, or on TV == C

A No. ‘ ) - = Lo

Q ~~ Qr do you remember in what way tﬁat néme St;vé"'
Grogan ringe a bell? i PR

A Just that I recall seeing it in print. But I
don‘t recall the connection. S

Q And do you recall approximately how recently you

saw it in print? Was it within the last, say, two months?

A Oh, oné or two months.

Q One or two months?

a It could have been within the last two months.

Q 2ll right. And was it in connection with Shorty

Shea Or Gary Hinman; 4o you recall?

A No, I don't récall, No.
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Q Now, based on what you*ve seen, heard and read

-@bout Charles Manson and the Manson Family, do you have any

feelings, as you sit there now, that anyone associated with
Charles Manson, as a member of the Manson Family, say,

probably shares somewhat his criminality?

A No, I eonldn't assume that.

Q You wouldn't be willing to generalize that far?
A No.

Q All right. Do you have any feeling that anybody

associated with Mr. Manson is probably more likely to be

guilty of a crime charged against him than if he were not so

associated?
A No.
Q Now, then, you*ve answered the Court that, so far

ag Shea is concerned, you know that no body was found.

A Yes.

Q and this is based on what? ,;h:

A On a newspaper report. : ;i ; f"

Q And did that newspaper report’fﬂc;qde-informgtion

[ LR

concerning attempts thatvwdpuslaw-enforcemené agencies ~or
the Sheriff's department -= had made to locate a bodg?‘

A No. | ;

Q Do you remember any information or reports apog;;

people digging up Spahn Ranch to try and find the body?

A I recall the name Spahn Ranch, but I donft —-
Q I see.
A -~ recall anything specific about it, whether any-

one had been digging it up Or not.

.~
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Q All right. As you sit there, based on what you've

heard, seen and read concerning Charles Manson, the Manson

Family, Shorty Shea, do you feel that it is probable that

Shorty Shea is dead?

A I couldn't say one way or the other.

Q All right. Fine, That's a state of mind in which
you should be able to determine that. Because you realize
that that*s one of the issues in this case, whether or not he
is dead; and whether he is dead by criminal means; and whether

this defendant had anything to do with any death that might be .

‘ proved by the Pecple -~ assuming that that’s even proved?

A Yes.

Q aAnd I take it your state of mind is such that at
this tiﬁe. you have a completely open mind as to those factors,
those three factors, whether Shorty Shea is alive or dead,
whether, if dead, he was killed by criminal means; and whether,
if killed by criminal means, this defendant had anything to do
with ity is that right?

A Yes,; sir.

Q These are all elements that you are going to wait

for proof of by the People; and if they‘re not proven, each of

them, beyond A reasonhable doubt and to a moral certainty, you'd|

’.

find the defendant not guilty:; is that right? '

A Yes, sir. ' i ’

MR, DENNY: I see. Well, againt ygur.Hohor,}‘I don*é
know whether the Court wants us to go inte the éﬁditioﬁal
matters of general voir dire and the death penalty é;-hog;

THE COURT: Yes. Let's do.
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MR,

Q

death penalty at all?

A
Q

read in newspapers, magazines, et cetera?

books on the subject?

A

magazines Or newspapers.

DENNY: All right.

Have you done any reading in the field of the

Not -- only in general, in skipping throtigh.
Well, would you say this is articles that you‘ve
Or have you read any

No, I have not read a book. It would be just news

-

D N

.
&

¥
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Q All right. And essentially, the things that
you've weadconcerned the proé and cons, the abolition or
retention of the death penalty; is that the type of
material? |

Or more when someone has been executed by the
State, and you read about it?

Have you read anything about it, a person
being wrongfully executed, for instance, or being saved
from execution at the last minute, things of that kind?

MR, KAY: Well, that assumes a fact not in evidence,
that -~

MR. DENNY; Obviously, I am asking him -~

THE COURT: Let's heaxr it \agai.n..h T'm sorry.

(Whereupén the record was read by the

reporter as follows: o |

"y All right. And -‘essenti‘ally, the things

that you 've read concerned the pros and consg, j:h'e

abolition or retention of the death'p\enalty; is

that the type material? |

"Or more when someone has been executed
by the State, and you read about it?

"Have you read anything about it, &
person being wrongfully executed, for ingtance,

or being saved from execution at the last minute,

things of that kind?")

MR, KAY: I think that's an improper quesiion.

THE COURT: Well, the objection is overruled. It's
kind of an unusual question, but ~~
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Abe-2 1 MR. KAY: Yeah, all ten of them.
. 2 THE COURY:; If you understand the question, you may
3 | answer i, '
, 4 | Generally, he's Asking about what you 've read
. 5 about, I agsume.
*f 6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 9 Well, I'll try to give a
: 1 general answer. A
8 I probably have read, at one time or another,
9 something about all of those things. But I don't recall
0 anytﬁing specific.
H Q BY MR. DENNY: All right.
12 ‘ A I -
13 Q Well, don't let me interrupt you. You were |
N " going to say something else. Go ahead,
.,., 15 A Now, I 've forgot what I was going to say.
6 | Q All right. Well, let me try to help you along
Y the way, then. C
18 Have you bad any discussions, or ever joined
® in any discugsions on the death penalty? '
20 A No. . ' '
2 Q Attended any meetings of any kind where that was
2 the prime subject of discussion? - -
% A No. | b S
A # Q So that as of this point, at any rate, you are
: B sort of an open mind, sort of an open mind as to the right
© % or the wrong time, place, circumstance in which to impose
. # or not to impose the death penalty; is that right?
% A That's right.
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to influence you to vote for life imprisonment, if you are
seated as a juror in this case? A
A No.

-~

Q And are you wiliing, to personally participate
in a verdict of death, understanding what that means -~ what |

I've explained to the other jurors that have been seated
there? ‘

’

Do you understand that a de;.tth verdiet includes
all 12 3urors; each individual juror must vote for death to
have a death sentence? Do you understand that? '

A Yes.

Q And are you willing to personally participate in
such a verdict? h

A Yes.

MR. ¥AY: Thenk you. I have no further questions.

Pasg for cause in all areas.

THE COURT: A1l right. Both sides pass for cause?

MR, DENNY: Yes, your Honor. |
THE COURT: Then the peremptory is with the defendant,
1 believe. '

MR, DENNY: I believe it's with the People.

MR. KAY: Yes. I think Mr. Demny’s vight. I think
we 've exercised eight.

'THE COURT; Let's bee. :

MR. DENNY: That's right.

THE COURT: Your last --

MR. KAY: I think he excused Mrs. Dunking last, Mr.
Denny did, | |

1

She was the last juror excused.

CieloDrive.com-2A RCHIVES



1778

%é_l 1 THE COURT: That's correct, yes. &6 the ﬁexé‘ﬁéﬁeﬁphdfy N
. 2 | is with the People. : 1o
3 | Thank you, Mr. Denny. 5:’ . -
, 4 MR, RAYr The People would thank and excuse j@€q¥éﬂo; 1l?
: 5 | Mrs. Mary Christian. |
* 6 THE CQURT: Bring the panel in. We'll excuse them at
) 7 | this time.
BAi THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir.
L (Whereupon, there was a pause in the proceedings
10 | while the prospective jury panel was brought into the
H | courtroom.)
2 THE CQURT: Your peremptory challenge, then, is to the
13 | juror No. 117
R 1 MR. KAY: Right.
.! s | THE COURT: Mrs. Christian.
16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. ll: Yes.
I THE COURT: You've been peremptorily challenged,
18 : Mrs. Christian, and the Court will excuse you. The Courtk
19 | thanks you and excuses you.
2 - PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 1l: All right.
2 THE COURT: And would you report to Room 253 -~ whefi,
22 tomorrow?
% " THE CLERK: Right.
. “ THE COURT: Room 253 at 11l North Hill Street, court-
. % house. At the courthouse, Room 253 tomoxrrow.
e 2 : . PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 1i: All right, thank you.'
. 7| THE COURT: You are excused.
= Pick another name for Mrs. Christian.

T
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THE CLERK: Lewis Jackson, L-e-w-i~-s, last name

J=a~c=Kk~5~0~N.

BY THE CQURT:

Q
proceedings

A

Q

case and read the indictments?

A
Q

excused, is
A
Q

case?

I TR R T < 2 = R Y o R

" .
N . i
1

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF .

LEWIS JACKSON

Mr. Jackson, have you been present during g1l the
thus far?
Since Monday.

And you heard the Court explain the nature of this

Yes.
Youlve bean present thereafter except when you were
that corxrect?
Yes, sir.

All right, fine,

Would it be any hardship for you to serve in this

Not that I know of.

What type of work do you 4o?

I am an eligibility worker.

For the County of Los Angeles?

Yes,

Bligibility for welfare, is that it?
Yes.

How long have you been so employed?
About two years.

Haye you had any jury duty before?
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A No.

Q Have you sexrved as a juror on any type of case?
. None, whatsoever.

Q Is there a Mrs. Jackson?

A No.

Q Are you related to or a friend of any\lag;

enforcement officer?

A Na. . S

Q And in what general area do you resiaé?F | R
A West Los Angeles. 1 _

Q Do you have such feelings concerning the dééﬁh o

penalty that you would, by reason of those feelingsfﬁbgiunable'
toe be fair and impartial in determining guilt‘of innocence?

A No.

Q Or would you have such views about the death
penalty that you would automatically refuse to impose it
regardless of the evidence in the dasge?

A Ko. _

Q Or, on the other hand, would you automatically vote
for the death penalty upon a conviction of murder in the first
degree, regardless of the evidence?

Would you automatically vote for the death penalty,’
should you have found that the defendant is guilty of murder
in the first degree in the first phase? Coming now to the
second phase? |

A Oh, you mean penalty?

No, I wouldn*t. I don’t think so.

Q I mean in the penalty phase, would you automaticallT
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would be diffefent?

vote for the death penalty upon a conviction of murder in the
first degree?

A No, I wouldn't.

Q You would look at the evidence, then, I take it,
to determine whether, in your discretion, the evidence
just;fies the imposition of the death penalty?

A Yes, I would.

Q Remember that series of questions that I asked

prospective jurors?

can you think of any respect in which your answers

i
N
e,

A No, I don't think so0. et

What serieg of guestions are‘you‘télking.about,

e F

really? , Y .
Q Well, there was a series of general qﬁestions.
For example, have you ever studied law? .'. N
A Ho. )
¢ Has a friend or relative of yours ever béen chérééé

with a crime other thah a traffic wviolation?

A Yes,

Q Have you, yourself, been charged with a crime?

A No.

Q A close friend or relative charged with a cdrime?

A Yes.

Q Tell us about that.

A Uh, my nephew was charged with, uh, uh, ménslaughter,

I guess. He was 15 years old. He got in a fight at a party
and he killed a boy.
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Q How long ago was that?

A A year and a half ago. A year and a half.

Q Did you testify in that case?

A No, I didn*t.

Q Were you involved in any way?

A No.

Q Other than emotionally, perhaps?

A No.

Q Did == from that, do you have any feeling one way

or another about prosecution? Do you think it was an unfair

situation?
A No, I don'k.
Q Do you think that you could still be fair to --

fair .and impartial in the case?

A Yes.

Q Has any close friend or relative of yaqré been the !
victim 0f & -- of a crime of violence? | ;‘ ‘,1

A No. ‘ _ o

Q All right. ‘ :i L J%.

Now, do you recall that series of questions that I | .

P
asked?

Did any of those answers that were gigpﬁ bx the, .
majoxrity of the people seem to be different than tﬁe answér
you would hawve given?

A No.
Q All right. Would you have such views abOuE a

person who the evidence discloses iz a member of Charles

Manson®s Family or this Manson group by reason of what you have|
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seen, heard or read that you could not be fair to such a
person in sitting as a juror?

A No.

Q Could you be fair and impartial? (Could you be
fair ag a juror in the event the evidence should disclose that
the defendant in this case is a member of the Manson Family
or would what you have heard, seen or read affect you to such -
an extent that you could not be fair?

Y Because he was a member of the Manson Family,
would this influence my decision.in any way, you mean?

@ Yes.,

a No.

THE COURT: All right, we'll resume guestioning of you
tomorrow morning at 9:30,

I would like all of you to be Back.at 8:30
tomorrow morning.

The Court, agdin, admonishes you that you are not
to see, hear or read anything in connection with the Manson
Family, Charles Manson, this defendant or this case. »

You are to take affirmative steps n?wégs juiors
to avoid such matters. If you inadvertently'hear a news

report on the radio, turn it off or go into aéothérfppom:

N Pl

5 ) . . '!.,.i
The same is true as to television reports in

connection with such mattexs. And do not read any dewspapgfsi”

or magazine articles of any type in connection with the
subjects. ::; ‘ B
All right, don'*t converse amongst yourselves,

nor with anyone else about this matter, and I*ll see you
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tomorrow morning at 9:30, ladies and gentlemen. 9:30.

(Whereup;bn, an adjournment in this matter was
taken at 4:24 P, M., £0 resume the following day, Wedneesday,
Decesber 15, 1971.}

.:._
4
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